

MONTEREY BAY REGION DIRECTORY

Elected Representatives
Officials
Local Jurisdictions
Business Groups
Regional Organizations/Special Districts and
Selected State and Federal Agencies



24580 Silver Cloud Court
Monterey, CA 93940-6536

P.O. Box 2453

Seaside, CA 93955-2453

(831) 883-3750

FAX: (831) 883-3755

Website: <http://www.ambag.org>

E-mail: info@ambag.org

Directory compiled through March 2020
Data in this Directory is subject to change.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

About AMBAG	4
AMBAG Members and Representatives	6
AMBAG Staff	8
Monterey Bay Area Representatives.....	10
County of Monterey.....	16
County of San Benito	25
County of Santa Cruz.....	32
Capitola... ..	39
Carmel-by-the-Sea	40
Del Rey Oaks	41
Gonzales.....	42
Greenfield	43
Hollister	44
King City.....	45
Marina.....	46
Monterey.	47
Pacific Grove	48
Salinas.....	49
San Juan Bautista	50
Sand City	51
Santa Cruz	52
Scotts Valley	53
Seaside.... ..	54
Soledad.....	55
Watsonville	56

TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued)

California Department of Transportation District 5.....	57
Council of San Benito County Governments.....	58
Monterey Peninsula Airport District.....	59
Monterey Bay Air Resources District.....	60
Monterey Bay Community Power.....	61
Monterey Salinas Transit.....	63
Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission.....	64
Santa Cruz Metro.....	65
Transportation Agency for Monterey County.....	66
Business Groups.....	67
Regional Agencies/Special Districts	74
State Agencies.....	88
Federal Agencies.....	95

ABOUT AMBAG

The Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments (AMBAG) is a voluntary association of 18 cities and 3 counties in California's Central Coast region, encompassing 5,767 square miles and a population of 732,708. The Association was formed in 1968 by an agreement between the cities and counties to serve as a forum for discussing and making recommendations on issues of regional significance.

AMBAG's Board of Directors is composed of elected officials, appointed by their respective City Council or Board of Supervisors. Each member city has one representative on the Board, while each county has two. The Board meets monthly to set policy and to oversee the functioning of a small professional staff.

Since its formation, AMBAG has confronted regional issues on a cooperative, unified basis between its members and other governments. AMBAG is the designated Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for Monterey, San Benito, and Santa Cruz counties. As the MPO, AMBAG is responsible for metropolitan transportation for the tri-county region. AMBAG facilitates and coordinates the programming and budgeting of all transportation planning to meet identified needs.

Preservation of the area's natural assets continues to be a strong desire for AMBAG members along with concern for the area's economy and growth.

AMBAG welcomes inquiries about its work and goals. Anyone interested in learning more about AMBAG or becoming involved in its programs should contact the AMBAG office.

ABOUT AMBAG (continued)

ASSOCIATION of MONTEREY BAY AREA GOVERNMENTS
24580 Silver Cloud Court
Monterey, CA 93940-6536

P.O. Box 2453
Seaside, California 93955-2453

PHONE: (831) 883-3750 FAX: (831) 883-3755

Web site: <http://www.ambag.org>
E-mail: info@ambag.org

Population figures obtained from the Department of Finance
Estimates as of January 1, 2017

AMBAG MEMBERS

City of Capitola - Kristen Peterson

City of Carmel-by-the-Sea - Bobby Richards

City of Del Rey Oaks - Louise Goetzelt

City of Gonzales - Scott Funk

City of Greenfield - Lance Walker

City of Hollister - Carol Lenoir

City of King City - Carlos Victoria

City of Marina - Lisa Berkley

City of Monterey - Ed Smith

City of Pacific Grove - Jenny McAdams

City of Salinas - Steve McShane

City of San Juan Bautista - John Freeman

City of Sand City - Mary Ann Carbone

City of Santa Cruz - Justin Cummings

City of Scotts Valley - Derek Timm

City of Seaside - Alissa Kispersky

City of Soledad - Carla Stewart

City of Watsonville - Felipe Hernandez

AMBAG MEMBERS (continued)

County of Monterey - Mary Adams

County of Monterey - John Phillips

County of Santa Cruz - Bruce McPherson

County of Santa Cruz - Greg Caput

County of San Benito - Jim Gillio

County of San Benito - Mark Medina

Ex-Officio Members:

Caltrans District 5, Tim Gubbins

Monterey Peninsula Airport District, Michael LaPier

Monterey Bay Air Resources District, Richard Stedman

Monterey Bay Community Power, Tom Habashi

Monterey-Salinas Transit, Carl Sedoryk

San Benito County Council of Governments, Mary Gilbert

Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission, Guy Preston

Santa Cruz METRO, Alex Clifford

Transportation Agency of Monterey County, Debbie Hale

AMBAG STAFF

Maura Twomey - Executive Director,
Direct Line: (831) 883-3750 ext. 308; e-mail: mtwomey@ambag.org

Aleksandra" Sasha" Tepedelenova – Associate Planner,
Direct Line: (831) 264-5087 ext. 315; e-mail: atepe@ambag.org

Ana Flores – Senior Executive Assistant,
Direct Line (831) 883-3750 ext. 300; e-mail: aflores@ambag.org

Amaury Berteaud – Special Projects Associate,
Direct Line (831) 264-5089 ext. 311; e-mail: aberteaud@ambag.org

Bhupendra Patel – Director of Modeling,
Direct Line: (831) 264-5091 ext. 305; e-mail: bpatel@ambag.org

Bobbie Grant - Office Assistant,
Direct Line: (831) 264-5085 ext. 306; e-mail: bgrant@ambag.org

Elisabeth Bertrand – Director of Special Projects,
Direct Line: (831) 264-5094 ext. 309; e-mail: ebertrand@ambag.org

Errol Osteraa – Director of Finance & Administration,
Direct Line: (831) 264-5099 ext. 302; e-mail: eosteraa@ambag.org

Gina Schmidt - GIS Coordinator,
Direct Line: (831) 264-5098 ext. 321; e-mail: gschmidt@ambag.org

Heather Adamson – Director of Planning,
Direct Line: (831) 264-5086 ext. 310; e-mail: hadamson@ambag.org

Liz Hurtado-Espinosa – Principal Accountant,
Direct Line: (831) 264-5090 ext. 312; e-mail:
ehurtadoespinosa@ambag.org

Paul Hierling – Senior Planner,
Direct Line: (831) 264-5092 ext. 303; e-mail: phierling@ambag.org

AMBAG STAFF (continued)

Will Condon – GIS Intern,

Direct Line: (831) 264-5105 ext. 314; e-mail: wcondon@ambag.org

Xiang Lan – Associate Planner,

Direct Line: (831) 264-5096 ext. 327; e-mail: xlan@ambag.org

Commute Alternatives: a program of AMBAG

Mailing Address:

P.O. Box 2453, Seaside, CA 93955-2453

Telephone: (831) 422-7665 from Salinas

(831) 883-3754 from Monterey

FAX: (831) 883-3755

E-mail: info@commutealternatives.info

MONTEREY BAY AREA REPRESENTATIVES

U.S. SENATORS:

The Honorable Kamala Harris

112 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510
(202) 224-3553
FAX (202) 224-2200
www.harris.senate.gov

50 United Nations Plaza, Suite 5584
San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 355-9041
FAX (202) 224-0454

501 I Street, Suite 7-600
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 448-2787
FAX (202) 228-3865

The Honorable Dianne Feinstein

331 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510
(202) 224-3841
FAX (202) 228-3954
www.feinstein.senate.gov

One Post Street, Suite 2450
San Francisco, CA 94104
(415) 393-0707
FAX (415) 393-0710

Federal Building
2500 Tulare, Ste. 4290
Fresno, CA 93721
(559) 485-7430
FAX (559) 485-9689

U.S. REPRESENTATIVES:

The Honorable Jimmy Panetta

California 20th District
228 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515
(202) 225-2861
FAX (202) 225-6791
www.panetta.house.gov

100 West Alisal Street
Salinas, CA 93901
(831) 424-2229
FAX (831) 424-7099

701 Ocean Street, Room 318-C
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(831) 429-1976

The Honorable Anna Eshoo

California 18th District
241 Cannon Building
Washington, D.C. 20515
(202) 225-8104
FAX (202) 225-8890
www.eshoo.house.gov

698 Emerson Street
Palo Alto, CA 94301
(408) 245-2339
FAX (650) 323-3498

GOVERNOR

The Honorable Gavin Newsom

Office of Governor
c/o State Capitol Building, Suite 1173
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 445-2841
FAX (916) 558-3160
www.gov.ca.gov

MONTEREY BAY AREA REPRESENTATIVES (continued)

STATE SENATORS:

The Honorable Scott Wiener

11th District, State Senate
State Capitol Building, Room 4066
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 651-4011
Fax (916) 651-4911
www.sd11.senate.ca.gov

455 Golden Gate Avenue Suite 14800
San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 557-1300
Fax (415) 557-1252

The Honorable Anthony Cannella

12th District, State Senate
State Capitol Building, Room 5082
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 651-4012
FAX (916) 651-4912
www.canella.cssrc.us

2561 3rd Street, Suite A
Ceres, CA 95307
(209) 581-9827
FAX (209) 581-9832

369 Main St., Suite 208
Salinas, CA 93901
(831) 769-8040
FAX (831) 769-8086

1640 N. Street, Suite 210
Merced, CA 95340
(209) 726-5495
FAX (209) 726-5498

MONTEREY BAY AREA REPRESENTATIVES (continued)

The Honorable Jim Beall

15th District, State Senate
State Capitol Building, Room 2082
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 651-4015
FAX (916) 651-4915
www.sd15.senate.ca.gov

San Jose District Office
100 Paseo de San Antonio, Suite 209
San Jose, CA 95113
(408) 286-8318

The Honorable William Monning

17th District, State Senate
State Capitol, Room 303
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 651-4017
FAX (916) 651-4917
www.sd17.senate.ca.gov

Monterey District Office
99 Pacific Street, Suite 575-F
Monterey, CA 93940
(831) 657-6315
FAX (831) 657-6320

Santa Cruz District Office
701 Ocean Street, Suite 318-A
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(831) 425-0401

Santa Clara County Satellite Office
7800 Arroyo Circle, Suite A
Gilroy, CA 95020
(408) 847-6101

MONTEREY BAY AREA REPRESENTATIVES (continued)

STATE ASSEMBLY MEMBERS:

The Honorable Robert Rivas

30th District, State Assembly

P.O. Box 942849

Sacramento, CA 94249-0030

(916) 319-2030

FAX (916) 319-2130

www.a30.asmdc.org

District Office

60 W Market Street, Suite 110

Salinas, CA 93901

(831) 759-8676

FAX (831) 759-2961

Hollister Office

Briggs Building

365 Fourth Street

Hollister, CA 95023

(831) 638-3228

Watsonville Office

275 Main Street Suite 400

Watsonville, CA 95076

(831) 768-3035

MONTEREY BAY AREA REPRESENTATIVES (continued)

The Honorable Mark Stone

29th District, State Assembly

P.O. Box 942849

Sacramento, CA 94249

(916) 319-2029

FAX (916) 319-2129

www.a29.asmdc.org

701 Ocean Street 318-B

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

(831) 425-1503

FAX (831) 425-2570

99 Pacific Street Suite 575-G

Monterey, CA 93940

(831)649-2832

FAX (831)649-2935

MONTEREY COUNTY

Population: 442,365 (1/2017)

Date of Incorporation: February 18, 1850

County Seat: Salinas

Area: 2,127,360 acres; 3,322 sq. miles

Board of Supervisors Office: FAX (831) 755-5888

Website: www.co.monterey.ca.us

Mary Adams

AMBAG Board Delegate

John Phillips

AMBAG Board Delegate

Jane Parker

AMBAG Board Alternate

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: Meets every Tuesday at 9:00 a.m.

Board of Supervisors Chambers

168 W. Alisal Street, 1st Floor

Salinas, CA 93901

Clerk, Board of Supervisors

(831) 755-5066

Luis Alejo - District #1

168 W Alisal Street, 2nd Floor

Salinas, CA 93901

(831) 755-5011

FAX (831) 755-5876

e-mail: district1@co.monterey.ca.us

John M. Phillips - District #2

11140 Speegle Street

P.O. Box 787

Castroville, CA 95012

(831) 755-5022

FAX (831) 633-0201

e-mail: district2@co.monterey.ca.us

MONTEREY COUNTY (continued)

Chris Lopez - District #3

168 W. Alisal Street, 3rd Floor

Salinas, CA 93901

(831) 755-5033

FAX (831) 796-3022

e-mail: district3@co.monterey.ca.us

Jane Parker - District #4

2616 1st Ave.

Marina, CA 93933

(831) 883-7570

FAX (831) 384-1839

e-mail: district4@co.monterey.ca.us

Mary Adams, Chair - District #5

1200 Aguajito Road, Suite 1

Monterey, CA 93940

(831) 755-5055

FAX (831) 647-7695

e-mail: district5@co.monterey.ca.us

MONTEREY COUNTY (continued)

OTHER ELECTEDS:

Assessor

Stephen L. Vagnini
168 W Alisal Street, 1st Floor
Salinas, CA 93902-0570
(831) 755-5035
FAX (831) 755-5435
www.co.monterey.ca.us/assessor
e-mail: assessor@co.monterey.ca.us

Auditor-Controller

Rupa Shah, C.P.A
168 W Alisal Street, 3rd Floor
Salinas, CA 93901
(831) 755-5040
FAX (831) 755-5098
www.co.monterey.ca.us/auditor

County Clerk/ Recorder

Stephen L. Vagnini
168 W Alisal Street, 1st Floor
P.O. Box 29
Salinas, CA 93902
(831) 755-5041
FAX (831) 755-5064
www.co.monterey.ca.us/recorder

County Counsel's Office

Charles J. McKee, County Counsel
168 W Alisal Street, 3rd Floor
Salinas, CA 93901
(831) 755-5045
FAX (831) 755-5283
www.co.monterey.ca.us/countycounsel

MONTEREY COUNTY (continued)

District Attorney

Jeannine M. Pacioni
142 West Alisal Street, Suite A
P.O. Box 1131
Salinas, CA 93902
(831) 755-5070
FAX (831)796-3389
www.co.monterey.ca.us/da

Public Defender's Office

James Egar, Public Defender
111 W. Alisal Street, 2nd Floor
Salinas, CA 93901
(831) 755-5058
FAX (831) 755-5873
www.co.monterey.ca.us/pubdef

Sheriff-Coroner's Office

Steve T. Bernal, Sheriff-Coroner
1414 Natividad Road
Salinas, CA 93906
(831) 755-3700
FAX (831) 755-3828
www.montereysheriff.org

Tax Collector / Treasurer

Mary A. Zeeb
168 W Alisal Street, 1st Floor
P.O. Box 891
Salinas, CA 93902
(831) 755-5057
FAX (831) 759-6623
www.co.monterey.ca.us/taxcollector
e-mail: taxcollector@co.monterey.ca.us

MONTEREY COUNTY (continued)

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

Administrative Officer's Office

Lew C. Bauman, County Administrative Officer
168 W Alisal Street, 3rd Floor
Salinas, CA 93901
(831) 755-5115
FAX (831) 757-5792

Agricultural Commissioner's Office

Henry S. Gonzales, Agricultural Commissioner
1428 Abbott Street
Salinas, CA 93901
(831) 759-7325
FAX (831) 422-5003
www.co.monterey.ca.us/ag
e-mail: Agcomm@co.monterey.ca.us

Child Support Services

Stephen Kennedy, Director
752 La Guardia Street
Salinas, CA 93905
(866) 901-3212
FAX (831)755-3273
www.mcdcass.org

Economic Development

David L. Spaur, Director
1441 Schilling Place, North Building
Salinas, CA 93901
(831)755-5390
FAX (831) 755-5398

Emergency Services

Paul Ireland, Emergency Services Manager
1322 Natividad Road
Salinas, CA 93906
(831) 796-1900
FAX (831) 796-1911
e-mail: irelandp@co.monterey.ca.us

MONTEREY COUNTY (continued)

Emergency Medical Services

Kirk E. Schmitt, EMS Administrator
19065 Portola Drive, Suite
Salinas, CA 93908
(831) 755-5013
FAX (831) 455-0680
e-mail: emergency@co.monterey.ca.us

Environmental Resources Policy

168 W Alisal Street, 3rd Floor
Salinas, CA 93901
(831) 755-5065
FAX (831) 755-5081

Equal Opportunity Office

Irma Ramirez-Bough, Officer
168 W Alisal Street, 3rd Floor
Salinas, CA 93901
(831)755-5117
FAX (831) 759-8070
email: Equalopportunity.co.monterey.ca.us

Health Department

Ray Bullick, Director
1270 Natividad Road
Salinas, CA 93906
(831) 755-4500
FAX (831) 755-4797
www.co.monterey.ca.us/health

Information Technology

Eric A. Chatham, Director
1590 Moffett Street
Salinas, CA 93905
(831) 759-6900
FAX (831) 759-6910
www.co.monterey.ca.us/information-technology

MONTEREY COUNTY (continued)

Library

Jayanti Addleman, Director
26 Central Avenue
Salinas, CA 93901
(831) 883-7573
FAX (831) 755-5839
www.co.monterey.ca.us/library

Military and Veterans Affairs

Wes Morrill, CVSO
1200 Aguajito Road # 003
Monterey, CA 93940
(831) 647-7613
FAX (831) 647-7618
www.co.monterey.ca.us/va

Natividad Medical Center

Dr. Gary Gray, CEO
1441 Constitution Boulevard
Salinas, CA 93906
(831) 755-4186
FAX (831) 755-6254
www.natividad.com

Office of Education

Dr. Nancy Kotowski, Superintendent
901 Blanco Circle, P.O. Box 80851
Salinas, CA 93912-0851
(831) 755-0300
FAX (831) 373-7888
www.monterey.k12.ca.us

MONTEREY COUNTY (continued)

Parks Department

John Akeman, Manager
1441 Schilling Place
Salinas, CA 93901
(831) 755-4895
FAX (831) 755-4914
www.co.monterey.ca.us/parks
e-mail: parks@co.monterey.ca.us

Planning Services

Jacqueline Onciano, Chief of Planning
1441 Schilling Place
Salinas, CA 93901
(831) 755-5025
FAX (831) 755-9516

Probation

Marcia Parsons, Chief Probation Officer
20 E. Alisal
Salinas, CA 93906
(831) 755-3900
FAX (831) 759-7246
www.co.monterey.ca.us/probation

Public Works

Donald D. Searle, Deputy Director
1441 Schilling Place
Salinas, CA 93901
(831) 755-4800
FAX (831) 755-4958
www.co.monterey.ca.us/rma

MONTEREY COUNTY (continued)

Resource Management Agency (RMA)

Carol P. Helm, AICP
1441 Schilling Place, 2nd Floor
Salinas, CA 93901
(831)755-5025
www.co.monterey.ca.us/rma

Social Services

Elliott Robinson, Director
1000 South Main Street, Suite 301
Salinas, CA 93901
(831) 755-4448
FAX (831) 755-8477
www.mcdss.co.monterey.ca.us

Superior Court

Chris Ruhl, Court Executive Officer
240 Church Street, Room 318
Salinas, CA 93901
(831) 755-5400
FAX (831) 755-5499
www.monterey.courts.ca.gov

Water Resources Agency

David Chardavoine, Interim General Manager
1441 Schilling Place, North Building
Salinas, CA 93901
(831) 755-4860
FAX (831) 424-7935
www.mcwra.co.monterey.ca.us

SAN BENITO COUNTY

Population: 56,854 (1/2017)

Date of Incorporation: 1874

County Seat: Hollister

Area: 1,391 sq. miles

Board of Supervisors Office: FAX (831) 636-4010

Website: www.cosb.us

E-mail: supervisors@cosb.us

Jim Gillio
AMBAG Board Delegate

Mark Medina
AMBAG Board Delegate

Jaime De La Cruz
AMBAG Board Alternate

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: Meets the 1st and 3rd Tuesday of the month at 9:00 a.m. Exception: Meets the 2nd & 4th Tuesdays in July and September.

Board of Supervisors Chambers

481 Fourth Street, 1st Floor

Hollister, CA 95023

Janet Slibsager, Clerk of the Board (831) 636-4000 ext. 13

Mark Medina	District #1	(831) 636-4000
Anthony Botelho, Chair	District #2	(831) 636-4000
Peter D. Hernandez	District #3	(831) 636-4000
Jim Gillio	District #4	(831) 636-4000
Jaime De La Cruz	District #5	(831) 636-4000

OTHER ELECTEDS:

Assessor

Tom Slavich

440 Fifth Street, 1st Floor

Hollister, CA 95023

(831) 636-4030

FAX (831) 636-4033

e-mail: sbcassr@cosb.us

SAN BENITO COUNTY (continued)

County Clerk/ Auditor/ Recorder/Elections

Joe Paul Gonzalez
440 Fifth Street, Room 206
Hollister, CA 95023
Auditor: (831) 636-4090
Clerk: (831) 636-4029
Recorder: (831) 636-4046
FAX (831) 636-2939
www.sbcvote.us

District Attorney's Office

Candice Hooper, District Attorney
419 Fourth Street
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 636-4120
FAX (831) 636-4126

Sheriff-Coroner's Office

Darren Thompson, Sheriff-Coroner
2301 Technology Parkway
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 636-4080
FAX (831) 636-1416
www.sbcsheriff.org
e-mail:sbcса@sbcsheriff.org

Tax Collector / Treasurer / Public Administrator

Mary Lou Andrade
440 Fifth Street, Room 107
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 636-4034
FAX (831) 636-4383
www.san-benito.ca.us

SAN BENITO COUNTY (continued)

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

Administrative Office

Ray Espinosa, County Administrative Officer
481 Fourth Street, 1st Floor
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 636-4000
FAX (831) 636-4010
e-mail: respinosa@cosb.us

Agricultural Commissioner's Office

Karen Overstreet, Agricultural Commissioner
3224 Southside Road
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 637-5344
FAX (831) 637-9015
e-mail: koverstreet@cosb.us

Child Support Services

Jamie Murray, Director
2320 Technology Parkway
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 636-4130
FAX (831) 636-4134

Community Services & Workforce Development

Enrique Arreola, Deputy Director
1111 San Felipe Road
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 637-9293
FAX (831) 637-0996

County Counsel

Matthew W. Granger
481 Fourth Street, Second Floor
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 636-4040
FAX (831) 636-4044
www.san-benito.ca.us/departments/counsel
e-mail: mgranger@cosb.us

SAN BENITO COUNTY (continued)

Elections

Joe Paul Gonzalez, County Clerk/Auditor/Recorder
440 Fifth Street, Room 206, County Courthouse
Hollister, CA 95023
(831)636-4016
FAX (831) 636-2939
www.sbcvote.us

Emergency Services

Kevin O'Neill, Emergency Services Manager
471 Fourth Street
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 636-4168
www.cosb.us/county-departments/oes

Environmental Health

Lynn Mello, Director of Nursing
351 Tres Pinos Road, C1
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 636-4035
FAX (831) 636-4037
www.hhsa.cosb.us

Finance

Joe Paul Gonzales, Director
481 Fourth St., Second Floor
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 636-4090
FAX (831) 635-9340

Health & Human Services Agency

James Ryoling, Director
1111 San Felipe Road, Suite 206
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 636-4180
FAX (831) 637-9754
www.sanbenitohhsa.org

SAN BENITO COUNTY (continued)

Human Resources/Internal Services

Steve Coffee, Human Resources Analyst
481 Fourth Street, 1st Floor
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 636-4000
FAX (831) 636-4010
email: scoffee@cosb.us

Integrated Waste Management

Hannah Francis, Recycling Coordinator
3220 Southside Road
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 636-4110
FAX (831) 636-4176
e-mail: sbciwm@cosb.us

Library

Nora Conte, County Librarian
470 Fifth Street
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 636-4107
FAX (831) 636-4099
www.sbcfl.org
e-mail: library@cosb.us

Mental Health Department

Alan Yamamoto, Director
1131 San Felipe Road
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 636-4020
FAX (831) 636-4025
www.sbcmh.org

SAN BENITO COUNTY (continued)

Office of Education

Mike Sanchez, Superintendent
460 Fifth Street
Hollister, CA 95023-3886
(831) 637-5393
FAX (831) 637-0140
www.sbcoe.k12.ca.us

Planning & Building

John Guerth, RMA Director
2301 Technology Parkway, 1st Floor
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 637-5313
FAX (831) 637-5334
www.cosb.us/building-planning
e-mail: sbcplan@cosb.us

Probation

R. Ted Baraan, Chief Probation Officer
400 Monterey Street
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 636-4070
FAX (831) 636-5682
www.cosb.us/safey/probation

Public Works

John Guerth, RMA Director
2301 Technology Parkway
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 636-4170
FAX (831) 636-4176
www.cosb.us/county-departments/public-works

SAN BENITO COUNTY (continued)

Substance Abuse Treatment Program

Alan Yamamoto, Administrator
1131 San Felipe Road, Suite 108
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 636-4025
FAX (831) 636-4025
www.sbcmh.org

University of California Cooperative Extension

Lynn Schmitt-McQuitty, Director, 4-H Advisor
PO Box 1956
Hollister, CA 95024
(831) 637-5346
FAX (831) 637-7111
www.cesanbenito.ucdavis.edu

Veterans Services

Vacant, Director
649 San Benito Street, Suite 115
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 637-4846
www.co.monterey.ca.us/va/default.asp

Victim/Witness Assistance Center

Julie Roybal, Program Coordinator
419 4th Street
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 634-1397
FAX (831) 634-1398

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY

Population: 276,603 (7/2017)
Year of Incorporation: 1850
County Seat: Santa Cruz
Area: 282,240 acres, 446 sq. miles
Website: www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us

Greg Caput
AMBAG Board Delegate

Bruce McPherson
AMBAG Board Delegate

Ryan Coonerty
AMBAG Board Alternate

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: Meets on designated Tuesdays at 9:00 a.m.

Board of Supervisors Chambers
701 Ocean Street, Room 525
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
Clerk, Board of Supervisors
(831) 454-2323 FAX (831) 454-3262

John Leopold, Chair	District #1	454-2200
Zach Friend	District #2	454-2200
Ryan Coonerty	District #3	454-2200
Greg Caput	District #4	454-2200
Bruce McPherson	District #5	454-2200

OTHER ELECTEDS:

Assessor

Sean Saldavia
701 Ocean Street, Room 130
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(831) 454-2002
FAX (831) 454-2495
www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us/asr
email: asrwebmail@santacruzcounty.us

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY (continued)

Auditor Controller

Edith Driscoll, CPA
701 Ocean Street, Room 100
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(831) 454-2500
FAX (831) 454-2660
www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us/aud

County Clerk's Office

Gail Pellerin, County Clerk
701 Ocean Street, Room 310
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(831) 454-2060
FAX (831) 454-2445
www.sccoclerk.com
Elections: www.votescount.com
e-mail: gail.pellerin@santacruzcounty.us

District Attorney

Jeff Rosell
701 Ocean Street, Room 200
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(831) 454-2400
FAX (831) 454-2227
e-mail: dao@santacruzcounty.us

Recorder

Sean Saldavia
701 Ocean Street, Room 230
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(831) 454-2800
e-mail: rcd.web@santacruzcounty.us

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY (continued)

Sheriff-Coroner's Office

Jim Hart, Sheriff
5200 Soquel Ave.
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(831) 454-7600
FAX (831) 454-7604
www.scssheriff.com

Treasurer-Tax Collector

Edith Driscoll
701 Ocean Street, Room 150
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(831) 454-2510
FAX (831) 454-2257
www.santa-cruz.ca.us/ttc
e-mail: ttc.webmail@santacruzcounty.us

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

Administrative Office

Carlos J. Palacios, County Administrative Officer
701 Ocean Street, Room 520
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(831) 454-2100
FAX (831) 454-3420
www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us/cao

Agricultural Commissioner Weights & Measures

Juan Hidalgo, Commissioner
175 Westridge Drive
Watsonville, CA 95076
(831) 763-8080
FAX (831) 763-8255
www.agdept.com
e-mail: agc001@agdept.com

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY (continued)

Child Support Services

Joan Miller, Director
420 May Avenue
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(866) 901-3212
FAX (831) 454-3752
www.dcss.co.santa-cruz.ca.us
e-mail: joan.miller@santacruzcounty.us

County Counsel

Dana McRae
701 Ocean Street, Room 505
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(831) 454-2040
FAX (831) 454-2115
www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us

Environmental Health Services

Arnold Leff, M.D., Interim Director
701 Ocean Street, Room 312
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(831) 454-2022
FAX (831) 454-3128
www.scceh.com
e-mail: env.hlth@santacruzcounty.us

Flood Control & Water Conservation (All Districts)

Colt Esenwein, Asst. Public Works Director
701 Ocean Street, Room 410
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(831) 454-2160
FAX (831) 454-2385
www.dpw.co.santa-cruz.ca.us

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY (continued)

General Services

Nancy Gordon, Director
701 Ocean Street, Room 330
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(831) 454-2210
FAX (831) 454-2710
www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us

Health Services Agency

Giang Nguyen, HSA Director
1080 Emeline Avenue
P.O. Box 962
Santa Cruz, CA 95061
(831) 454-4000
FAX (831)454-4770

Human Services Department

Ellen Timberlake, Human Services Director
1000 Emeline Avenue
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(831) 454-4101
FAX (831) 454-4642
www.santacruzhumanservices.org
e-mail: ellen.timberlake@hsd.co.santa-cruz.ca.us

Information Services

Kevin Bowling, Director
701 Ocean Street, Room 315
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(831) 454-2030
FAX (831) 454-2122
www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us
e-mail: kevin.bowling@co.santa-cruz.ca.us

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY (continued)

Office of Education

Michael Watkins, Superintendent
400 Encinal Street
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(831) 466-5900
FAX (831) 476-5899
www.santacruz.k12.ca.us

Office of Emergency Services

Rosemary Anderson
5200 Soquel Avenue, Bldg. C
Santa Cruz, CA 95062
(831) 454-2188
FAX (831) 458-7139
www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us

Parks, Open Space & Cultural Services

Jeff Gaffney, Director
979 17th Avenue
Santa Cruz, CA 95062
(831)454-7901
www.scparks.com
e-mail: preweb@santacruzcounty.us

Personnel

Ajita Patel, Interim Personnel Director
701 Ocean Street, Room 510
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(831) 454-2600
FAX (831) 454-2411
www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us

Planning

Kathleen Previsich, Director
701 Ocean Street, Room 420
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(831) 454-2580
FAX (831) 454-2131
www.sccoplanning.com

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY (continued)

Probation

Fernando Giraldo, Chief Probation Officer

P.O. Box 1812

Santa Cruz, CA 95061

(831) 454-3800

FAX (831) 454-3827

www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us

e-mail: prb.info@co.santa-cruz.ca.us

Public Works

John J. Presleigh, Director

701 Ocean Street, Room 410

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

(831) 454-2160

FAX (831) 454-2385

www.dpw.co.santa-cruz.ca.us

email: dpwweb@co.santa-cruz.ca.us

Purchasing

Vacant, Purchasing Manager

701 Ocean Street, Room 330

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

(831) 454-2210

FAX (831) 454-2710

www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us

Superior Court

Alex Calvo, Executive Officer

701 Ocean Street, Room 101C

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

(831) 420-2200

www.santacruzcourt.org

University of California Cooperative Extension

Mark Bolda, Director

1430 Freedom Boulevard, Suite E

Watsonville, CA 95076

(831) 763-8005

FAX (831) 763-8006

CAPITOLA

Population: 10,162 (1/2017)

Date of Incorporation: 1949

Government: Council / Manager, General Law City

Capitola City Hall

420 Capitola Avenue

Capitola, CA 95010

(831) 475-7300 FAX (831) 479-8879

Website: www.cityofcapitola.org

Kristen Peterson

AMBAG Board Delegate

Ed Bottorff

AMBAG Board Alternate

CITY COUNCIL: Meets 2nd and 4th Thursday of each month at 7:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers.

Jacques Bertrand, Mayor

Kristen Petersen, Vice Mayor

Ed Bottorff

Yvette Brooks

Sam Storey

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

City Manager, Jamie Goldstein (831) 475-7300

Assistant to City Manager (HR/IT), Larry Laurent (831) 475-7300

Building Official, Vacant (831) 475-7300

City Attorney, Anthony Condotti (831) 423-8383

City Clerk, Linda Fridy (831) 475-7300

Community Development Director, Richard Grunow (831) 475-7300

Finance Director, Jim Malberg (831) 475-7300

Police Chief, Terry McManus (831) 475-4242

Public Works Director, Steve Jesberg (831) 475-7300

Recreation Supervisor, Elise Legare (831) 475-5935

CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA

Population: 3,842 (1/2017)

Date of Incorporation: 1916

Government: Mayor / Council, General Law City

Carmel-by-the-Sea City Hall

The East Side of Monte Verde between Ocean and 7th Avenues

P.O. Box CC

Carmel-by-the-Sea, CA 93921

(831) 620-2000 FAX (831) 620-2004

Website: www.ci.carmel.ca.us

Bobby Richards

AMBAG Board Delegate

Jan Reimers

AMBAG Board Alternate

CITY COUNCIL: Meets 1st Monday and Tuesday of each month at 4:30 p.m. in Council Chamber of Carmel City Hall located on the east side of Monte Verde Street between Ocean and 7th Avenues.

Dave Potter, Mayor

Bobby Richards, Mayor Pro Tem

Jeff Baron

Jan Reimers

Carrie Theis

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

City Administrator, Chip Rerig (831) 620-2000

Assistant City Administrator/HR Manager, Maxine Gullo (831) 620-2000

City Attorney, Vacant (831) 620-2000

City Clerk, Britt Avrit (831) 620-2016

City Engineer, Sherman Low (831) 624-2110

Police Chief, Paul Tomasi (831) 624-6403

Library & Community Events Director, Ashlee Wright (831) 624-1366

Planning & Building Director, Marc Wiener (831) 620-2010

Public Works Director, Bob Harary (831) 620-2070

Director of Contract & Budgets, Sharon Friedrichsen (831) 620-2009

Finance Manager, Robin Scattini (831) 620-2019

Information Network Services Manager Joel Staker (831) 620-2025

DEL REY OAKS

Population: 1,681 (1/2017)

Date of Incorporation: 1953

Government: Council / Manager, General Law City

Del Rey Oaks City Hall

650 Canyon Del Rey Road

Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940

(831) 394-8511 FAX (831) 394-6421

E-mail: cityhall@delreyoaks.org

Website: www.delreyoaks.org

Louise Goetzelt

AMBAG Board Delegate

Patricia Lintell

AMBAG Board Alternate

CITY COUNCIL: Meets 4th Tuesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. in the Charlie Benson Memorial Hall at City Hall.

Alison Kerr, Mayor

Kristin A. Clark, Vice Mayor

John Gaglioti

Patricia Lintell

Louise Goetzelt

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

City Manager / Clerk / Treasurer, Dino Pick (831) 394-8511x112

Assistant to City Manager/Deputy City Clerk,
Kim Carvalho (831) 394-8511x110

Deputy City Clerk, Karen Minami (831) 394-8511x111

Building Inspector, Joe Headley, GPS, Inc. (831) 920-1815

City Attorney, Alex Lorca (831) 394-8511

City Engineer, Sherman Low (831) 624-2110

Police Chief, Jeff Hoyne (831) 241-3262

Police Commander, Chris Bourquin (831) 760-6292

GONZALES

Population: 8,549 (1/2017)

Date of Incorporation: 1947

Government: Council / Manager, General Law City

Gonzales City Hall

147 Fourth Street

P.O. Box 647

Gonzales, CA 93926

(831) 675-5000 FAX (831) 675-2644

Website: www.gonzalesca.gov

Scott Funk

AMBAG Board Delegate

Lorraine Worthy

AMBAG Board Alternate

CITY COUNCIL: Meets 1st & 3rd Monday of each month at 6:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers.

Maria Orozco, Mayor

Liz Silva, Mayor Pro Tem

Scott Funk

Paul Miller

Lorraine Worthy

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

City Manager/City Clerk, René Mendez (831) 675-5000

Acting Building Official / Fire Marshal, Harold Wolgamott(831) 675-4204

City Attorney, Michael Rodriguez (510) 238-1400

Deputy City Clerk/Administrative Specialist, Mary Villegas(831) 675-4209

Fire Chief, Jason Muscio (831) 675-3677

Emergency Services Director, Harold Wolgamott (831) 594-8101

Recreation Coordinator, Sara Papineau (831) 675-4206

Community Development Director, Matthew Sundt (831) 675-4203

Police Chief, Keith Wise (831) 675-5010

Public Works Director/City Engineer, Patrick Dobbins (831) 675-4201

GREENFIELD

Population: 17,866 (1/2017)

Date of Incorporation: 1947

Government: Council / Manager, General Law City

Greenfield City Hall

599 El Camino Real

P.O. Box 127

Greenfield, CA 93927

(831) 674-5591 FAX (831) 674-3149

Website: www.ci.greenfield.ca.us

Lance Walker

AMBAG Board Delegate

Angela M. Untalon

AMBAG Board Alternate

CITY COUNCIL: Meets 2nd & 4th Tuesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. in Council Chambers.

Lance Walker., Mayor

Yanely Martinez, Mayor Pro Tem

Angela M. Untalon

Andrew Tipton

Robert White

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

City Manager/Finance Director, Paul Wood (831) 674-5591

Community Development Director, Paul Mugan (831) 674-5591

City Attorney, Mary F. Lerner (559) 431-5600

City Clerk, Ann Rathbun (831) 674-5591

City Engineer, Doug Pike (831) 674-5591

Police Chief, Denise Chavez Oglesby (831) 674-5111

Public Works Utility Manager, Arturo Felix (831) 674-2635

Fire Chief, James Langborg (831) 674-5591

HOLLISTER

Population: 36,677 (1/2017)

Date of Incorporation: 1872

Government: Council / Manager, General Law City

Hollister City Hall

375 5th Street

Hollister, CA 95023

(831) 636-4300 FAX (831) 636-4310

Website: www.hollister.ca.gov

Carol Lenoir

AMBAG Board Delegate

Honor Spencer

AMBAG Board Alternate

CITY COUNCIL: Meets the 1st & 3rd Monday of each month at 6:30 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers.

Ignacio Velazquez, Mayor

Carol Lenoir, District 1

Rolan Resendiz, District 2

Honor Spencer, District 3

Marty Richman, District 4

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

Interim City Manager, William Avera (831) 636-4300x15

Interim Administrative Services Director, Brett Miller (831) 636-4301

Chief of Police, David Westrick (831) 636-4330

City Attorney, Jason S. Epperson (831) 636-4300x14

City Clerk, Christine Black (831) 636-4300x16

City Treasurer, Anietra Gomez (831) 673-3365

Community Services Director, Clayton Lee (831) 636-4370

Development Services Director, Bill Avera (831) 636-4360

Interim Fire Chief, Bill Garringer (831) 636-4325

City Engineer, David Rubcic (831) 636-4340

KING CITY

Population: 14,480 (1/2017)

Date of Incorporation: 1911

Government: Council / Manager, Charter City

King City, City Hall

212 South Vanderhurst Avenue

King City, CA 93930

(831) 385-3281 FAX (831) 385-6887

Website: www.kingcity.com

Carlos Victoria

AMBAG Board Delegate

Carlos DeLeon

AMBAG Board Alternate

CITY COUNCIL: Meets 2nd & 4th Tuesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. in Council Chambers.

Mike LeBarre, Mayor

Carlos Victoria, Mayor Pro Tem

Darlene Acosta

Robert Cullen

Carlos De Leon

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

City Clerk / City Manager / Airport Manager,

Steven Adams

(831) 386-5917

Deputy City Clerk/Admin Assistant, Erica Sonne

(831) 386-5971

City Attorney, Vacant

(831) 385-3281

Finance Director, Mike Howard

(831) 386-5920

Fire Chief, George Young

(831) 385-3281

Community Development Director,

Doreen Liberto-Blanck

(831) 385-3281

Chief of Police, Robert Masterson

(831) 385-4848

Public Works Supervisor, Fernando Suarez

(831) 386-5919

Principal Planner, Donald Fun

(831) 385-3281

MARINA

Population: 21,528 (1/2017)

Date of Incorporation: 1975

Government: Home Rule City Charter

Marina City Hall

211 Hillcrest Avenue

Marina, CA 93933

(831) 884-1278 FAX (831) 384-9148

Website: www.ci.marina.ca.us

Lisa Berkley

AMBAG Board Delegate

Bruce Delgado

AMBAG Board Alternate

CITY COUNCIL: Meets 1st & 3rd Tuesday of each month at 6:30 p.m. in the City Council Chambers.

Bruce Delgado, Mayor

Frank O'Connell

Gail Morton

Lisa Berkley

Adam Urrutia

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

City Manager, Layne P. Long (831) 884-1278

City Attorney, Robert Wellington (831) 373-8733

Deputy City Clerk, Anita Shepherd-Sharp (831) 884-1278

Community Development Director, Fred Aegerter (831) 884-1220

Development Services Manager, Jeff Crechriou (831) 384-7324

Finance Director, Lauren Lai (831) 884-1221

Fire Chief, Doug McCoun (831) 884-1213

Police Chief, Tina Nieto (831) 884-1229

Recreation & Cultural Services Director, Terry Siegrist (831) 884-1253

Planning Services Manager, Christy Hopper (831) 884-1289

Public Works Director, Brian McMinn (831) 884-1215

MONTEREY

Population: 28,828 (1/2017)

Date of Incorporation: 1850

Government: Council / Manager, Charter City

Monterey City Hall

580 Pacific Street

Monterey, CA 93940

(831) 646-3760 FAX (831) 646-3793

Website: www.monterey.org

Ed Smith

AMBAG Board Delegate

Alan Hafa

AMBAG Board Alternate

CITY COUNCIL: Meets 1st & 3rd Tuesday of each month at 4:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m. in Council Chambers.

Clyde Roberson, Mayor

Dan Albert

Alan Haffa

Ed Smith

Tyller Williamson

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

City Manager, Hans Uslar

(831) 646-3760

Interim Assistant City Manager, Bonnie Gawf

(831) 646-3760

Community Development Director, Kim Cole

(831) 646-3885

City Attorney, Christine Davi

(831) 646-3915

Finance Director, Lauren Lai

(831) 646-3958

Fire Chief, Gaudenz Panholzer

(831) 646-3900

Harbor Master, John Haynes

(831) 646-3950

Acting City Clerk, Clementine Bonner Klein

(831) 646-3935

Human Resources Director, Allyson Hauck

(831) 646-3765

Police Chief, David Hober

(831) 646-3800

Library Director, Inga White

(831) 646-5669

Public Works Director/City Engineer, Steve Wittry

(831) 646-3462

Parks & Recreation Director, Kristi McClure Huckaby

(831) 646-5601

PACIFIC GROVE

Population: 15,498 (1/2017)

Date of Incorporation: July 16, 1889

Government: Council / Manager, Charter City

Pacific Grove City Hall

300 Forest Avenue

Pacific Grove, CA 93950

(831) 648-3100 FAX (831) 375-9863

Website: www.cityofpacificgrove.org

Jenny McAdams

AMBAG Board Delegate

Joseph Amelio

AMBAG Board Alternate

CITY COUNCIL: Meets 1st & 3rd Wednesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall, 300 Forest Avenue.

Bill Peake, Mayor

Robert Huitt, Mayor Pro Tem

Joe Amelio

Cynthia Garfield

Jenny McAdams

Nick Smith

Amy Tomlinson

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

City Manager, Ben Harvey (831) 648-3106

City Attorney, David C. Laredo (831) 648-3187

Interim Police Chief, Jackie Gomez-Whiteley (831) 648-3143

City Clerk, Sandra Kandell (831) 648-3181

Community and Economic Development Director,
Mark Brodeur (831) 648-3183

Community Development Director (831) 648-3183

Fire Chief, Gaudenz Panholzer (831) 646-3900

SALINAS

Population: 162,470 (1/2017)

Date of Incorporation: 1874

Government: Council / Manager, Charter City

Salinas City Hall

200 Lincoln Avenue

Salinas, CA 93901

(831) 758-7381 FAX (831) 758-7368

Website: www.cityofsalinas.org

Steve McShane

AMBAG Board Delegate

Vacant

AMBAG Board Alternate

CITY COUNCIL: Generally meets every Tuesday of each month at 4:00 p.m. in Council Chamber Rotunda.

Joe Gunter, Mayor

Scott Davis, District 1

Tony Barrera, District 2

Steve McShane, District 3

Gloria De La Rosa, District 4

Christie Cromeenes, District 5

John Villegas, District 6

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

City Manager, Ray E. Corpuz, Jr. (831) 758-7201

Airport Manager, Brett Godown (831) 758-7214

Assistant Public Works Director/City Engineer,
Jim Sandavol (831) 758-7241

City Attorney, Christopher A. Callihan (831) 758-7256

City Clerk, Patricia M. Barajas (831) 758-7383

Community Development Director, Megan Hunter (831) 758-7334

Finance Director, Matt Pressey (831) 758-7211

Fire Chief, Pablo Barreto (831) 758-7261

Library & Community Services Director, Carry Ann Siegfried (831) 758-7311

Police Chief, Adele Fresé (831) 758-7090

Interim Public Works Director, Don Reynolds (831) 758-7241

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA

Population: 1,856 (1/2017)

Date of Incorporation: 1869

Government: Council / Manager, General Law City

San Juan Bautista City Hall

311 Second Street

P.O. Box 1420

San Juan Bautista, CA 95045

(831) 623-4661 FAX (831) 623-4093

Website: www.san-juan-bautista.ca.us

John Freeman

AMBAG Board Delegate

Leslie Jordan

AMBAG Board Alternate

CITY COUNCIL: Meets 3rd Tuesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. in Council Chambers.

Cesar E. Flores, Mayor

Mary Vazquez Edge, Vice Mayor

Dan DeVries

John Freeman

Leslie Q. Jordan

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

Interim City Manager, Ed Tewes (831) 623-4661

City Accountant, Wendy Cumming (831) 623-4661

City Attorney, Deborah Mall (831) 623-4661

City Clerk, Laura Cent (831) 623-4661

City Engineer, Harris & Associates (831) 233-9242

City Treasurer, Chuck Geiger (831) 623-4661

Administrative Services Manager, Trish Paetz (831) 623-4661

Fire Chief, Bob Martin Del Campo (831) 623-4513

Finance & Administrative Office Clerk, Carmen Lujan (831) 623-4661

Public Works Supervisor, Nicolas Bryan (831) 593-1007

Fire Chief, Bob Martin Del Campo (831) 636-4325

San Benito County Sheriff (831) 623-2914

SAND CITY

Population: 384 (1/2017)

Date of Incorporation: May 31, 1960

Government: Council / City Administrator, Charter City

Sand City Hall
One Pendergrass Way
Sand City, CA 93955

(831) 394-3054 FAX (831) 394-2472

Website: www.sandcity.org

Mary Ann Carbone
AMBAG Board Delegate

Jerry Blackwelder
AMBAG Board Alternate

CITY COUNCIL & PLANNING COMMISSION: Meets 1st & 3rd Tuesday of each month at 5:30 p.m. in Council Chambers: City Hall, One Pendergrass Way, Sand City, CA 93955

Mary Ann Carbone, Mayor
Jerry Blackwelder, Vice Mayor
Elizabeth Sofer
Gregory Hawthorne
Kim Cruz

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

Interim City Administrator, Fred Meurer	(831) 394-3054
Director of Administrative Services/City Clerk, Linda Scholink	(831) 394-3054
City Attorney, Vibeke Norgaard	(831) 624-1971
Police Chief, Brian Ferrante	(831) 394-1451

SANTA CRUZ

Population: 65,070 (1/2017)

Date of Incorporation: 1866

Government: Council / Manager, Charter City

Santa Cruz City Hall

809 Center Street

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

(831) 420-5020 FAX (831) 420-5011

Website: www.cityofsantacruz.com

Justin Cummings

AMBAG Board Delegate

Chris Krohn

AMBAG Board Alternate

CITY COUNCIL: Meets 2nd & 4th Tuesday of each month at 2:30 p.m. and 7:00 p.m. at City Hall Council Chambers.

Justin Cummings, Mayor

Donna Meyers, Vice Mayor

Sandy Brown

Drew Glover

Chris Krohn

Cynthia Mathews

Martine Watkins

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

City Manager, Martin Bernal (831) 420-5012

Assistant City Manager, Tina Shull (831) 420-5015

City Attorney, Anthony P. Condotti (831) 420-6200

City Clerk, Bonnie Bush (831) 420-5035

Economic Development Director, Bonnie Lipscomb (831) 420-5150

Finance Director, Marcus Pimentel (831) 420-5050

Fire Chief, Jason Hajduk (831) 420-5280

Human Resources Director, Lisa Murphy (831) 420-5042

Library Director, Susan Nemitz (831) 420-5600

Parks & Recreation Director, Tony Elliot (831) 420-5270

Planning Director, Lee Butler (831) 420-5100

Police Chief, Andrew G. Mills (831) 420-5800

Public Works Director, Mark Dettle (831) 420-5160

SCOTTS VALLEY

Population: 12,163 (1/2017)

Date of Incorporation: 1966

Government: Mayor / Council, General Law City

Scotts Valley City Hall

One Civic Center Drive

Scotts Valley, CA 95066

(831) 440-5600 FAX (831) 438-2793

Website: www.scottsvalley.org

Derek Timm

AMBAG Board Delegate

Jack Dilles

AMBAG Board Alternate

CITY COUNCIL: Meets 1st & 3rd Wednesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. in Council Chambers.

Jack Dilles, Mayor

Randy Johnson, Vice Mayor

Donna Lind

Jim Reed

Derek Timm

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

City Manager/Finance Director, Jenny Haruyama (831) 440-5600

Administrative Services Director, Tony McFarland (831) 440-5610

City Attorney, Kirsten Powell (408) 402-9542 or (831) 440-5604

City Clerk, Tracy Ferrara (831) 440-5600

Community Development Director, Taylor Bateman (831) 440-5633

Fire Chief, Steve Kovacs (831) 438-0211

Police Chief, Steve Walpole (831) 440-5650

Public Works Director, Daryl Jordan (831) 438-5854

Recreation Division Manager, Kristin Ard (831) 438-3251

Wastewater Division Manager, Troy Adams (831) 438-0732

Civil Engineer, Vacant (831) 438-5854

SEASIDE

Population: 34,165 (1/2017)

Date of Incorporation: 1954

Government: Council / Manager, General Law City

Seaside City Hall

440 Harcourt Avenue

Seaside, CA 93955

(831) 899-6700 FAX (831) 899-6227

Website: www.ci.seaside.ca.us

Alissa Kispersky

AMBAG Board Delegate

Jon Wizard

AMBAG Board Alternate

CITY COUNCIL: Meets 1st & 3rd Thursday of each month at 7:00 p.m. in City Hall Council Chambers.

Ian Oglesby, Mayor

Dave Pacheco, Mayor Pro Tem

Jason Campbell

Jon Wizard

Alissa Kispersky

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

City Manager, Craig Malin

(831) 899-6701

City Attorney, Don Freeman

(831) 624-5339

City Clerk, Lesley Milton-Rerig

(831) 899-6707

Fire Chief, Brian Dempsey

(831) 899-6790

Human Resources Director, Roberta Greathouse

(831) 899-6713

Police Chief, Abdul Pridgen

(831) 899-6753

SOLEDAD

Population: 26,065 (1/2017)

Date of Incorporation: 1921

Government: Council / Manager, General Law City

Soledad City Hall

248 Main Street

P.O. Box 156

Soledad, CA 93960

(831) 223-5000 FAX (831) 678-3965

Website: www.cityofsoledad.com

Carla Stewart

AMBAG Board Delegate

Marisela Lara

AMBAG Board Alternate

CITY COUNCIL: Meets 1st Wednesday of each month at 5:30 p.m. in Council Chambers.

Fred J. Ledesma, Mayor

Alejandro Chavez, Mayor Pro Tem

Carla Stewart

Anna Velazquez

Marisela Lara

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

City Manager/ City Clerk, Michael McHatten (831) 223-5014

City Attorney, Michael Rodriguez (510) 238-1400

Finance Director, Mike Howard (831) 223-5075

Community & Economic Development Director,
Brent Slama (831) 223-5043

Public Works Director, Donald Wilcox (831) 223-5173

Police Chief, Eric C. Sills (831) 223-5131

Fire Chief (CALFIRE), Brian Owens (831) 223-5100

WATSONVILLE

Population: 53,015 (1/2017)

Date of Incorporation: 1868

Government: Council / Manager, Charter City

Watsonville Administrative Offices

275 Main Street, 4th Floor, Ste.400

Watsonville, CA 95076-5000

(831) 768-3040 FAX (831) 761-0736

Website: www.cityofwatsonville.org

Felipe Hernandez

AMBAG Board Delegate

Trina Coffman-Gomez

AMBAG Board Alternate

CITY COUNCIL: Meets 2nd & 4th Tuesday of each month at 6:30 p.m. in the Civic Plaza Council Chambers, 275 Main Street, 4th Floor, 6th Level Parking, Watsonville, CA.

Felipe Hernández, District 1

Aurelio Gonzalez, District 2

Lowell Hurst, District 3

Francisco Estrada, Mayor, District 4

Rebecca J. Garcia, Mayor Pro Tempore, District 5

Trina Coffman-Gomez, District 6

Ari Parker, District 7

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

City Manager, Matt Huffaker (831) 768-3010

Community Development Director, Suzi Merriam (831) 768-3050

Administrative Services Director, Cynthia Czerwin (831) 768-3470

City Attorney, Alan Smith (831) 768-3030

City Clerk, Beatriz Vazquez Flores (831) 768-3040

Fire Chief, Pablo Barreto (831) 768-3200

Library Director, Carol Heitzig (831) 768-3409

Interim Parks & Community Services Director,

Tamara Vides (831) 768-3034

Police Chief, David Honda (831) 768-3300

Public Works & Utilities Director, Steve Palmisano (831) 768-3100

**CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT 5**

50 Higuera Street
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401-5415

Monterey Peninsula Area: (831) 372-0862

Salinas Area: (831) 753-0187

San Luis Obispo Area: (805) 549-3111

Santa Barbara Area: (805) 568-0858

Santa Cruz Area: (831) 423-0396

Website: www.dot.ca.gov/dist05/

email: info@-d5@dot.ca.gov

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

District 5 Director, Tim Gubbins	(805) 549-3127
Deputy District Director, Transportation Planning and Local Assistance, Aileen Loe	(805) 549-3130
Senior Transportation Planner, Monterey, Santa Cruz, and San Benito Counties, Reinie Jones	(805) 542-4686
Senior Transportation Planner, San Luis Obispo and Santa Barbara Counties, Tammy Mar	(805) 542-4605
Senior Transportation Engineer, Technical Branches, Claudia Espino	(805) 549-3640
Local Assistance, Monterey, San Benito & Santa Cruz Counties, Heidi Borders	(805) 542-4690
General County Contact, Monterey, San Benito & Santa Cruz Counties, Jennifer Calate	(805) 549-3963

**COUNCIL OF
SAN BENITO COUNTY GOVERNMENTS**

330 Tres Pinos Road, Ste. C-7
Hollister, CA 95023

(831) 637-7665
FAX (831) 636-4160
www.sanbenitocog.org
email: info@sanbenitocog.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: Meets every 3rd Thursday at 3:00 p.m. in the Board of Supervisors Chambers located at 481 Fourth Street, Hollister, CA.

Board of Supervisors Chambers
481 Fourth Street
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 636-4000

Cesar E. Flores, Chair, City of San Juan Bautista
Jim Gillio, Vice-Chair, City of Hollister
Anthony Botelho, Director, San Benito County
Marty Richman, Director, City of Hollister
Ignacio Velazquez, Director, City of Hollister

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

Executive Director, Mary Gilbert	(831) 637-7665 ext. 207
Administrative Services Specialist, Kathy Postigo	(831) 637-7665 ext. 208
Secretary, Monica Gomez	(831) 637-7665 ext. 201
Office Assistant, Griselda Aravalo	(831) 637-7665 ext. 200
Transportation Planner, Regina Valentine	(831) 637-7665 ext. 205
Transportation Planner, Veronica Lezama	(831) 637-7665 ext. 204

Monterey Peninsula Airport District

200 Fred Kane Drive, Suite 200
Monterey, CA 93940

(831) 648-7000

www.monterey.airport.specialdistrict.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: Meets every 2nd Wednesday at 9:00 a.m. in the District Board Room in the Administration offices at the Monterey Regional Airport.

Board Room – Terminal Building
200 Fred Kane Drive, Suite 200
Monterey, CA 93940

William Sabo, Chair
Mary Ann Leffel, Vice-Chair
Carl Miller
Gary Cursio
LisAnne Sawhney

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

Executive Director, Micheal La Pier	(831) 648-7000
Deputy Executive Director of Finance Administration, Timothy Bergholz	(831) 648-7000 ext. 201
Executive Assistant, Amanda Auker	(831) 648-7000 ext. 206
Coordinator of Communications and Community Affairs, Jennifer Fahslet	(831) 648-7000 ext. 200
Project Manager, Dan Johanson	(831) 648-7000 ext. 209
Operations Supervisor, Zachary Knight	(831) 648-7000 ext. 208

MONTEREY BAY AIR RESOURCES DISTRICT

24580 Silver Cloud Court
Monterey, CA 93940

(831) 647-9411
FAX (831) 647-8501
www.mbard.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: Meets every 3rd Wednesday at 1:30 p.m. at the District Office, 3rd Floor.

24580 Silver Cloud Court, 3rd Floor
Monterey, CA 93940
(831) 647-9411

Zach Friend, Chair, Santa Cruz County
Ryan Coonerty, Vice-Chair, Santa Cruz County
John Phillips, Director, Monterey County
Anthony Botelho, Director, San Benito County
Chris Lopez, Director, Monterey County
Fred Ledesma, Director, South Monterey County Cities
Honor Spencer, Director, San Benito County Cities
Steve McShane, Director, Salinas
Jane Parker, Director, Monterey County
Lowell Hurst, Director, Santa Cruz County Cities
Mary Ann Carbone, Director, Monterey County Peninsula Cities

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

Air Pollution Control Officer, Richard Stedman	(831) 718-8039
Deputy Air Pollution Control Officer, Vacant	(831) 718-8017
Executive Assistant/Clerk of the Board, Ann O'Rourke	(831) 718-8028
Administrative Services Manager, Rosa Rosales	(831) 718-8019
Office Assistant, Carol Fontanilla	(831) 718-8051
Supervising Air Quality Compliance Inspector, Teresa Sewell	(831) 718-8035
Engineering Supervisor, Mary Giraud	(831) 718-8018
Engineering/Compliance Manager, Amy Clymo	(831) 718-8013
Supervising Air Monitoring Specialist, William Chevalier	(831) 718-8012
Planning and Air Monitoring Manager, David Frisbey	(831) 718-8016

MONTEREY BAY COMMUNITY POWER

70 Garden Court, Suite 300
Monterey, CA 93940

(831) 641-7222

www.mbcommunitypower.org

POLICY BOARD OF DIRECTORS: Meets every 1st Wednesday at 10:30 a.m. unless otherwise noticed. (Please see MBCP website for locations).

Policy Board of Directors:

Bruce McPherson, County Supervisor, County of Santa Cruz (Chair)

Steve McShane, Councilmember, City of Salinas

Trina Coffman-Gomez, Councilmember, City of Watsonville

Maria Orozco, Councilmember, City of Gonzales (shared seat)

Jane Parker, County Supervisor, County of Monterey

Ian Oglesby, Councilmember, City of Seaside (shared seat)

John Freeman, Councilmember, City of San Juan Bautista

Sandy Brown, Councilmember, City of Santa Cruz

Alan Haffa, Councilmember, City of Monterey (shared seat)

Heidi Harmon, City of San Luis Obispo

Jack Dilles, Councilmember, City of Scotts Valley (shared seat)

Jaime De La Cruz, County Supervisor, County of San Benito

OPERATIONS BOARD OF DIRECTORS: Meets every 2nd Wednesday at 10:30 a.m. unless otherwise noticed. (Please see MBCP website for locations).

Operations Board of Directors:

Rene Mendez, Chair, City Manager, City of Gonzales (shared seat)

Lew Bauman, Chief Administrative Officer, County of Monterey

Martin Bernal, City Manager, City of Santa Cruz

Ray Corpuz, City Manager, City of Salinas

Layne Long, City Manager, City of Marina (shared seat)

Matt Huffaker, City Manager, City of Watsonville

Hans Uslar, City Manager, City of Monterey

Ray Espinosa, Chief Administrative Officer, County of San Benito

Jenny Haruyama, City Manager City of Scotts Valley

Derek Johnson, City Manager, City of San Juan Obispo (shared seat)

Carlos Palacios, Chief Administrative Officer, County of Santa Cruz

Monterey Bay Community Power (continued)

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

CEO, Tom Habashi	(831) 641-7222
Executive Assistant, Bren Lehr	(831) 641-7222
Director of Internal Operations, Tiffany Law	(831) 641-7222
Director of Communications and External Affairs, JR Killigrew	(831) 641-7222
Marketing & Communications Manager, Peter Berridge	(831) 641-7222
Strategic Accounts Manager, Mark Bachman	(831) 641-7222
Community Outreach & Events Coordinator, Marc Adato	(831) 641-7222
Director of Power Services, Dennis Dyc-O'Neal	(831) 641-7222

MONTEREY-SALINAS TRANSIT

Administrative Offices:

19 Upper Ragsdale Drive, Suite 200
Monterey, CA 93940

(888) 678-2871
1-888-MST-BUS1
www.mst.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: MST Board Meetings are held on the 2nd Monday of each month at 10 a.m. in the MST Board Room, 19 Upper Ragsdale Drive, Suite 100, Monterey, CA.

Mike LeBarre, Chair	City of King City
Dan Albert, Vice Chair	City of Monterey
Luis Alejo	County of Monterey
Jeff Baron	City of Carmel-by-the-Sea
Kristin Clark	City of Del Rey Oaks
Vacant	City of Gonzales
Yanely Martinez	City of Greenfield
Frank O'Connell	City of Marina
Joe Amelio	City of Pacific Grove
Tony Barrera	City of Salinas
Mary Ann Carbone	City of Sand City
David Pacheco	City of Seaside
Anna Velazquez	City of Soledad

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

General Manager, CEO, Carl Sedoryk	(831) 393-8123
Asst. General Manager, Hunter Harvath	(831) 393-8129
Chief Operating Officer, Robert Weber	(831) 393-8109
Director of Planning & Marketing, Lisa Rheinheimer	(831) 393-8124
Director of HR & Risk Management, Kelly Halcon	(831) 393-8114
Director of Information Technology, Mark Eccles	(831) 393-8160
Clerk to the Board/Executive Assistant, Jeanette Alegar-Roch	(831) 393-8192
Deputy Chief Operation Officer, Norman Tuitavuki	(831) 393-8109

**SANTA CRUZ COUNTY
REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION**

Santa Cruz Office:
1523 Pacific Avenue
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

(831) 460-3200
FAX (831) 460-3215
www.sccrtc.org
e-mail: info@sccrtc.org

THE COMMISSION: The RTC Commission meetings are open to the public. Commission meetings are generally held the first and third Thursdays of each month and start at 9:00 am unless otherwise noted. Please see www.sccrtc.org for more information on meeting locations.

Ed Bottorff, Chair, Santa Cruz METRO	(831) 475-7300
Bruce McPherson, Vice-Chair, County of Santa Cruz, 5 th District	(831) 454-2200
Jacques Bertrand, City of Capitola	(831) 247-6199
Sandy Brown, City of Santa Cruz	(831) 420-5020
Greg Caput, County of Santa Cruz, 4 th District	(831) 454-2200
Ryan Coonerty, County of Santa Cruz, 3 rd District	(831) 454-2200
Trina Coffman-Gomez, City of Watsonville	(831) 768-3006
Zach Friend, County of Santa Cruz, 2 nd District	(831) 454-2200
Aurelio Gonzalez, Santa Cruz METRO	(831) 468-3002
John Leopold, County of Santa Cruz, 1 st District	(831) 454-2200
Randy Johnson, City of Scotts Valley	(831) 438-0633
Mike Rotkin, Santa Cruz METRO	(831) 459-4601
Tim Gubbins, Caltrans District 5, Ex Officio	(805) 549-3065

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

Executive Director, Guy Preston	(831) 460-3200
Deputy Director, Luis Mendez	(831) 460-3200
Senior Transportation Planner, Cory Caletti	(831) 460-3200
Administrative Assistant III, Fernanda Pini	(831) 460-3200
Administrative Assistant II, Dora Ortega	(831) 460-3200
Administrative Services Officer, Yesenia Parra	(831) 460-3200
Fiscal Officer, Daniel Nikuna	(831) 460-3200
Transportation Planning Technician, Thomas Travers	(831) 460-3200
Senior Transportation Planner, Rachel Moriconi	(831) 460-3200

**SANTA CRUZ METROPOLITAN
TRANSIT DISTRICT (METRO)**

Administrative Offices:

110 Vernon Street

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

(831) 426-6080

www.scmtd.com

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: Santa Cruz METRO Board Meetings are held on the 4th Friday of the month. Meeting times and dates are subject to change. Please see www.scmtd.com for meeting locations and times.

Director Ed Bottorff, Chair	City of Capitola
Director Donna Meyers	City of Santa Cruz
Director Aurelio Gonzalez	City of Watsonville
Director Trina Coffman-Gomez	City of Watsonville
Director Bruce McPherson, Past Chair	County of Santa Cruz
Director Cynthia Mathews	City of Santa Cruz
Vacant	County of Santa Cruz
Director Dan Rothwell	County of Santa Cruz
Director Donna Lind	City of Scotts Valley
Director Mike Rotkin, Vice Chair	County of Santa Cruz
Director John Leopold	County of Santa Cruz
Ex-Officio – Vacant	UC Santa Cruz
Ex-Officio Director Alta Northcutt	Cabrillo College

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

General Manager, CEO, Alex Clifford

(831) 426-6080

TRANSPORTATION AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY

55-B Plaza Circle
Salinas, CA 93901
(831) 775-0903
FAX (831) 775-0897
www.tamcmonterey.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: TAMC Board Meetings are held on the 4th Wednesday of every month. Meeting times and dates are subject to change. Please see www.tamcmonterey.org for more information on meeting locations.

Luis Alejo, 1st Vice Chair, District 1	(831) 755-5011
John Phillips, Past Chair, District 2	(831) 755-5022
Christopher Lopez, District 3	(831) 755-5033
Jane Parker, District 4	(831) 883-7570
Mary Adams, County Representative, District 5	(831) 647-7755
Dave Potter, City of Carmel-By-The-Sea	(831) 625-5135
Alison Kerr, City of Del Rey Oaks	(831) 394-8511
Maria Orozco, City of Gonzales	(831) 675-5000
Angela Untalon., City of Greenfield	(831) 674-5591
Micheal Lebarre, City Representative, City of King City	(831) 385-3281
Bruce Delgado, City of Marina	(831) 384-3715
Ed Smith, 2 nd Vice Chair, City of Monterey	(831) 646-3935
Robert Huitt, Chair, City of Pacific Grove	(831) 648-3100
Scott Davis, City of Salinas	(831) 758-7201
Gregory Hawthorne, City of Sand City	(831) 394-6700
Ian Oglesby, City of Seaside	(831) 899-6200
Alejandro Chavez, City of Soledad	(831) 678-3963

DEPARTMENT HEADS:

Executive Director, Debbie Hale	(831) 775-4410
Deputy Executive Director, Todd Muck	(831) 775-4407
Director of Finance & Administration, Rita Goel	(831) 775-4419
Principal Transportation Planner, Christina Watson	(831) 775-4406
Principal Transportation Planner, Mike Zeller	(831) 775-4416
Finance Officer/Analyst, David Delfino	(831) 775-4408
Senior Administrative Assistant, Elouise Rodriguez	(831) 775-4401
Senior Transportation Planning Engineer, Hank Myers	(831) 775-4412
Community Outreach Coordinator, Theresa Wright	(831) 775-4415
Principal Engineer, Rich Deal	(831) 775-4413

BUSINESS GROUPS

Aptos Chamber of Commerce

Karen Ann Hibble, Executive Director
7605-A Old Dominion Court
Aptos, CA 95003
(831) 688-1467
FAX (831) 688-6961
www.aptoschamber.com
e-mail: info@aptoschamber.com

Big Sur Chamber of Commerce

Dan Priano, President
P.O. Box 87
Big Sur, CA 93920
(831) 667-2100
FAX (831) 667-2824
www.bigsurcalifornia.org
e-mail: info@bigsurcalifornia.org

Capitola Soquel Chamber of Commerce

Toni Castro, CEO
716 Capitola Avenue
Capitola, CA 95010
(831) 475- 6522
FAX (831) 475-6530
www.capitolachamber.com
e-mail: capcham@capitolachamber.com

Carmel Chamber of Commerce & Visitor Center

Jenny MacMurdo, President & CEO
Ocean Ave. between Junipero & Mission
P.O. Box 4444
Carmel, CA 93921
(831) 624-2522
FAX (831) 624-1329
www.carmelcalifornia.org
e-mail: info@carmelcalifornia.org

BUSINESS GROUPS (continued)

Carmel Valley Chamber of Commerce

Elizabeth Vitarisi Suro, Managing Director

13 West Carmel Valley Road

P.O. Box 288

Carmel Valley, CA 93924

(831) 659-4000

FAX (831) 644-9476

www.carmelvalleychamber.com

e-mail: info@carmelvalleychamber.com

Central Coast Builders Association

Christie Cromeenes, Executive Director

242 East Romie Lane

Salinas, CA 93901

(831) 883-3933

FAX (831) 582-2356

www.ccbabuilds.com

e-mail: staff@ccbabuilds.com

Gonzales Chamber of Commerce

Rene L. Mendez, City Manager

P.O. Box 647

Gonzales, CA 93926

(831) 675-5000

www.ci.gonzales.ca.us

Greenfield Chamber of Commerce

Jaime Fontes, City Manager

P.O. Box 127

Greenfield, CA 93927

(831) 674-5591

FAX (831) 674-3149

www.ci.greenfield.ca.us

BUSINESS GROUPS (continued)

King City Chamber of Commerce

Janet Bessemer, Office Manager

200 Broadway, Suite 40

King City, CA 93930

(831) 385-3814

FAX (831) 386-9462

www.kingcitychamber.com

e-mail: kcchambermanager@kingcitychamber.com

Marina Chamber of Commerce

P.O. Box 425

3170 Vista Del Camino, Ste. C

Marina, CA 93933

(855) 420-4448

FAX (831) 883-9077

www.marinachamber.com

Monterey County African American Chamber of Commerce

Raina Venoy, President

P.O. Box 670

Seaside, CA 93955

(831) 899-2647

(831) 899-2607

www.montereycountyblackchamber.com

e-mail: mocoa@sbcglobal.net

Monterey County Business Council

Mary Ann Leffel, Founder

P.O. Box 2746

Monterey, CA 93942

(831)833-9443

FAX (831)648-0458

www.mcabc.biz

e-mail: info@mcabc.biz

BUSINESS GROUPS (continued)

Monterey County Convention & Visitors Bureau

Tammy Blount, President/ CEO
787 Munras Avenue, Suite 110
Monterey, CA 93940
(888) 221-1010
FAX (831) 648-5373
www.seemonterey.org
e-mail: info@seemonterey.org

Monterey County Hospitality Association

Bonnie Adams, Executive Director
P.O. Box 223542
Carmel, CA 93922
(831) 626-8636
FAX (831) 626-4269
www.mcha.net
e-mail: info@mcha.net

Monterey Peninsula Chamber of Commerce

Joy Anderson, Interim President/CEO
243 El Dorado Street, Suite 200
Monterey, CA 93940
(831) 648-5350
FAX (831) 649-3502
www.montereychamber.com
e-mail: info@montereychamber.com

Moss Landing Chamber of Commerce

Jim York, Director
P.O. Box 41
Moss Landing, CA 95039
(831) 633-4501
www.mosslandingchamber.com
email: info@mosslandingchamber.com

BUSINESS GROUPS (continued)

North Monterey County Chamber of Commerce & Artichoke Festival, Inc.

Denise Amerison, Executive Director
10700 Merritt Street
P.O. Box 744
Castroville, CA 95012
(831) 633-2465
FAX (831) 633-0485
www.northmontereycountychamber.org
www.artichoke-festival.org
e-mail: info@northmontereycountychamber.org

Pacific Grove Chamber of Commerce

Moe Ammar, President
P.O. Box 167
Pacific Grove, CA 93950
(831) 373-3304
FAX (831) 373-3317
www.pacificgrove.org
e-mail: moeammar@pacificgrove.org

Pajaro Valley Chamber of Commerce and Agriculture

Shaz Roth, CEO
44 Brennan Street
P.O. Box 1748
Watsonville, CA 95077-1748
(831) 724-3900
FAX (831) 728-5300
www.pajarovalleychamber.com
e-mail: info@pajarovalleychamber.com

Salinas Valley Chamber of Commerce

Paul J. Farmer, President/CEO
119 E. Alisal Street
P.O. Box 1170
Salinas, CA 93901
(831) 751-7725
FAX (831) 424-8639
www.salinaschamber.com
e-mail: info@salinaschamber.com

BUSINESS GROUPS (continued)

San Benito County Business Council

Kristina Chavez Wyatt, Executive Director

341 First Street

Hollister, CA 95023

(831) 524-0408

Fax (831) 637-6637

www.SBCBusinessCouncil.com

email: Kristina@SBCBusinessCouncil.com

San Benito County Chamber of Commerce

Juli A. Vieira, President/CEO

243 Sixth Street Suite 100

Hollister, CA 95023

(831) 637-5315

FAX (831) 637-1008

www.sanbenitocountychamber.com

e-mail: ceo@sanbenitocountychamber.com

Santa Cruz Chamber of Commerce

Casey Beyer, CEO

725 Front Street, Suite 401

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

(831) 457-3713

FAX (831) 423-1847

www.santacruzchamber.org

e-mail: info@santacruzchamber.org

Santa Cruz County Conference & Visitors Council

Maggie Ivy, Executive Vice President / CEO

303 Water Street, Suite 100

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

(831) 425-1234

FAX (831) 425-1260

www.santacruz.org

e-mail: comments@santacruz.org

BUSINESS GROUPS (continued)

Scotts Valley Chamber of Commerce

Danny Reber, Executive Director
216-B Mt. Hermon Road
Scotts Valley, CA 95066
(831) 438-1010
FAX (831) 438-6544
www.scottsvalleychamber.com
e-mail: info@scottsvalleychamber.com

Seaside / Sand City Chamber of Commerce

Richard Glenn, President
505 Broadway Avenue
Seaside, CA 93955
(831) 394-6501
FAX (831) 393-0645
www.thechamberoffice.org
e-mail: info@thechamberoffice.org

Soledad-Mission Chamber of Commerce

Andria Brinson, President
641 Front Street
Soledad, CA 93960
(831) 678-3941
www.soledadchamber.com
email: info@soledadchamber.com

REGIONAL AGENCIES/SPECIAL DISTRICTS

APTOS/LA SELVA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Aaron Lowe, Fire Chief

6934 Soquel Drive

Aptos, CA 95003

(831) 685-6690

FAX (831) 685-6699

www.aptosfire.com

email: aaronl@aptosfire.com

Board Meeting: 2nd Thursday of each month at 7:00 p.m.

AROMAS TRI-COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Reno DiTullio Jr, Battalion Chief

492 Carpenteria Road

Aromas, CA 95004

(831) 726-3130

FAX (831) 726-3131

www.atcfire.org

email: reno.ditulliojr@fire.ca.gov

Board Meeting: Every 2 months at Aromas Fire Station

AROMAS WATER DISTRICT

Robert Johnson, General Manager

P.O. Box 388

Aromas, CA 95004

(831) 726-3155

FAX (831) 726-3951

www.aromaswaterdistrict.org

Board Meeting: 4th Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m.

BEN LOMOND FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Earl Lyon, Fire Chief

9430 Highway 9

Ben Lomond, CA 95005

(831) 336-5495

FAX (831) 336-0300

www.benlomondfd.com

e-mail: info@benlomondfd.com

Board Meeting: 3rd Wednesday of each month at 7:00 p.m.

REGIONAL AGENCIES/SPECIAL DISTRICTS (continued)

BOULDER CREEK FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Kevin McClish, Fire Chief
13230 Central Avenue
Boulder Creek, CA 95006
(831) 338-7222
FAX (831) 338-7226
www.bcfcd.com
e-mail: Kmcclish@bcfd.com

BRANCIFORTE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Steve Kovacs, Fire Chief
2711 Branciforte Dr.
Santa Cruz, CA 95065
(831) 423-8856
FAX (831) 423-8859
www.branciforte-fire.com
e-mail:skovacs@scottsvalleyfire.com

CACHAGUA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Greg I. Curry, Fire Chief
P.O. Box 404
Carmel Valley, CA 93924
(831) 659-7700
FAX (831) 659-7700
www.cachaguafire.com
e-mail: feedback@cachaguafire.com
Board Meeting: 2nd Wednesday of each month at 7:00 p.m.

CARMEL AREA WASTEWATER DISTRICT

Barbara Buikema, General Manager
P.O. Box 221428
Carmel, CA 93922
(831) 624-1248
FAX (831) 624-0811
www.cawd.org
e-mail: downstream@cawd.org
Board Meeting: 4th Thursday of each month at 9:00 a.m.

REGIONAL AGENCIES/SPECIAL DISTRICTS (continued)

CARMEL HIGHLANDS FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Brennan Blue, Fire Chief

2221 Garden Road

Monterey, CA 93940

(831) 333-2600

FAX (831) 333-2660

www.carmelhighlandsfire.org

e-mail: brennan.blue@fire.ca.gov

Board Meeting: 3rd Wednesday of every other month @ 12:30 p.m.

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT

James "Eric" Tynan, General Manager

11499 Geil Street

Castroville, CA 95012

(831) 633-2560

FAX (831) 633-3103

www.castrovillecsd.org

e-mail: info@castrovillecsd.org

Board Meeting: 3rd Tuesday of each month at 4:00 p.m.

CENTRAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Steven Hall, Fire Chief

930 17th Avenue

Santa Cruz, CA 95062

(831) 479-6842

FAX (831) 479-6847

www.centralfpd.com

e-mail: stevenh@centralfpd.com

COUNCIL OF SAN BENITO COUNTY GOVERNMENTS

Mary Gilbert, Executive Director

330 Tres Pinos Road, Suite C-7

Hollister, CA 95023

(831) 637-7665

FAX (831) 636-4160

www.sanbenitocog.org

e-mail: info@sanbenitocog.org

Board Meeting: 3rd Thursday of each month at 2:00 p.m.

REGIONAL AGENCIES/SPECIAL DISTRICTS (continued)

CYPRESS FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Brennan Blue, Fire Chief
2221 Garden Road
Monterey, CA 93940-5385
(831) 333-2600
www.cypressfire.org
e-mail: brennan.blue@fire.ca.gov

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF SAN BENITO COUNTY

Nancy A. Martin, Executive Director
P.O. Box 1265
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 636-1882
FAX (831) 636-1359
e-mail: nancy.martin@edcsanbenito.org

FELTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Ron Rickabaugh, Fire Chief
131 Kirby Street
Felton, CA 95018
(831) 335-4422
FAX (831) 335-2635
www.feltonfire.com
e-mail: ffpd@pacbell.net

FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY

Josh Metz Executive Officer
920 2nd Avenue, Suite A
Marina, CA 93933
(831) 883-3672
FAX (831) 883-3675
www.fora.org
e-mail: info@fora.org
Board Meeting: 2nd Friday of each month at 2:00 p.m.

REGIONAL AGENCIES/SPECIAL DISTRICTS (continued)

GONZALES Volunteer Fire Department

Jason Muscio, Fire Chief
31950 Gloria Road
Gonzales, CA 93926
(831) 675-5000
Firehouse (831) 675-3677
FAX (831) 675-2644

GREENFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Jim Langborg, Fire Chief
380 Oak Avenue
Greenfield, CA 93927
(831) 674-5484
FAX (831) 624-7739
e-mail: jlangborg@ci.greenfield.ca.us

HOUSING AUTHORITY of the COUNTY OF MONTEREY

Jean Goebel, Executive Director
123 Rico Street
Salinas, CA 93907
(831) 775-5000
FAX (831) 424-9153
e-mail: skandell@hamonterey.org

REGIONAL AGENCIES/SPECIAL DISTRICTS (continued)

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF

Monterey County

Kate McKenna, AICP, Executive Officer

P.O. Box 1369

Salinas, CA 93902

(831) 754-5838

FAX (831) 754-5831

www.monterey.lafco.ca.gov

e-mail: mckennak@monterey.lafco.ca.gov

Commission Meeting: 4th Monday of each month at 4:00 p.m.

San Benito County

Bill Nicholson, Executive Officer

2301 Technology Parkway

www.san-benito.ca.us/lafco/index.html

Hollister, CA 95023

(805) 647-7612

FAX (831) 637-5334

e-mail: lafcosbc@hollinet.com

Commission Meeting: 4th Thursday of each month at 5:15 p.m. except
June, November & December

Santa Cruz County

Joe Serano, Executive Officer

701 Ocean Street, Room 318D

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

(831) 454-2055

FAX (831) 337-5758

www.santacruzlafco.org

e-mail: info@santacruzlafco.org

Commission Meeting: 1st Wednesday of each month (except July) at 9:00
a.m.

REGIONAL AGENCIES/SPECIAL DISTRICTS (continued)

MARINA COAST WATER DISTRICT

Keith Van Der Maaten, General Manager

11 Reservation Road

Marina, CA 93933

(831) 384-6131

FAX (831) 883-5995

www.mcwd.org

Board Meeting: 2nd Tuesday of each month at 6:45 p.m.

MONTEREY COUNTY REGIONAL FIRE DISTRICT

Michael Urquides, Fire Chief

19900 Portola Drive

Salinas, CA 93908

(831) 455-1828

FAX (831) 455-0646

www.mcrfd.org

e-mail: murquides@mcrfd.org

Board Meeting: Last Tues. of Jan, Mar, May, Jun, Jul, Sept, Nov. @ 5:30 p.m.

MISSION SOLEDAD RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

John Owens, Fire Chief

525 Monterey Street

Soledad, CA 93960

(831) 223-5100

FAX (831) 678-3925

e-mail: BEU.soledadsta@fire.ca.gov

MONTEREY BAY AIR RESOURCES DISTRICT

Richard Stedman, Air Pollution Control Officer

24580 Silver Cloud Court

Monterey, CA 93940

(831) 647-9411

FAX (831) 647-8501

www.mbard.org

Board Meeting: 3rd Wednesday of each month at 1:30 p.m.

REGIONAL AGENCIES/SPECIAL DISTRICTS (continued)

MONTEREY COUNTY WATER RESOURCES AGENCY

David E. Chardavoyne, General Manager

1441 Schilling Place, North Bldg.

Salinas, CA 93901

(831) 755-4860

FAX (831) 424-7935

www.mcwra.co.monterey.ca.us

e-mail: officeassistantll@co.monterey.ca.us

Board Meeting: 3rd Monday of each month at 1:00 p.m.

MONTEREY ONE WATER

Paul A. Sciuto, General Manager

5 Harris Court, Bldg. D

Monterey, CA 93940-5756

Salinas (831) 422-1001

Monterey (831) 372-3367

FAX (831) 372-6178

Board Meeting: Last Monday of each month at 6:00 p.m.

MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT

Mike LaPier, AAE, Executive Director

200 Fred Kane Drive, Suite 200

Monterey, CA 93940

(831) 648-7000

FAX (831) 373-2625

www.montereyairport.com

Board Meeting: 2nd Wednesday of each month at 10:00 a.m.

MONTEREY PENINSULA REGIONAL PARK DISTRICT

Rafael Payan, General Manager

4860 Carmel Valley Road

Carmel, CA 93923

(831) 372-3196

FAX (831) 372-3197

www.mprpd.org

Board Meeting: 2nd Wednesday of each month at 6:30 p.m.

REGIONAL AGENCIES/SPECIAL DISTRICTS (continued)

MONTEREY PENINSULA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

David Stoldt, General Manager

5 Harris Court, Bldg. G

Monterey, CA 93940

(831) 658-5600

FAX (831) 644-9560

Water Permits (831) 658-5601

www.mpwmd.net

Board Meeting: 2nd Monday of each month at 7:00 p.m.

MONTEREY REGIONAL WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Timothy Flanagan, General Manager

14201 Del Monte Boulevard

Marina, CA 93933-1670

(831) 384-5313

FAX (831) 384-3567

www.mrwmd.org

e-mail: tflanagan@mrwmd.org

Board Meeting: 3rd Friday of each month at 9:30 a.m.

MONTEREY-SALINAS TRANSIT

Carl G. Sedoryk, General Manager / CEO

19 Upper Ragsdale Drive, Suite 200

Monterey, CA 93940

(888) 678-2871

FAX (831) 899-3954

www.mst.org

e-mail: mst@mst.org

Board Meeting: 2nd Monday of each month at 10:00 a.m.

REGIONAL AGENCIES/SPECIAL DISTRICTS (continued)

MOSS LANDING HARBOR DISTRICT

Linda G. McIntyre, General Manager

7881 Sandholdt Road

Moss Landing, CA 95039

(831) 633-2461

FAX (831) 633-4537

www.mosslandingharbor.dst.ca.us

e-mail: mcintyre@mosslandingharbor.dst.ca.us

Board Meeting: 4th Wednesday of each month at 7:00 p.m.

NORTH MONTEREY COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Richard C. Hutchinson, Fire Chief

11200 Speegle Street

Castroville, CA 95012

(831) 633-2578

FAX (831) 633-2572

e-mail: C5200@ncfpd.org

Board Meeting: 2nd Tuesday of each month at 10:00 a.m. www.ncfpd.org

NORTHERN SALINAS VALLEY MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT

Ken Klemme, District Manager

342 Airport Blvd.

Salinas, CA 93905

Salinas: (831) 422-6438

Monterey: (831) 373-2483

Pajaro: (831) 761-2483

FAX (831) 422-3337

www.montereycountymosquito.com

e-mail: info@montereycountymosquito.com

Board Meeting: 2nd Tuesday of each month at 12:00 p.m. except for December.

REGIONAL AGENCIES/SPECIAL DISTRICTS (continued)

PAJARO VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

John Ferreira, Fire Chief

562 Casserly Road

Watsonville, CA 95076

(831) 722-6188

FAX (831) 722-7333

www.pajarovalleyfire.com

Board Meeting: 3rd Thursday of Jan, Mar, May, Jul, Sept, Nov. @ 5:00 p.m.

PAJARO VALLEY WATER MANAGEMENT AGENCY

Brian Lockwood, General Manager

36 Brennan Street

Watsonville, CA 95076

(831) 722-9292

FAX (831) 722-3139

www.pvwater.org

e-mail: info@pvwater.org

Board Meeting: 1st Wednesday at 1:30 p.m. & 3rd Wednesday at 7:00 p.m.

PEBBLE BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Mike Niccum, General Manager

3101 Forest Lake Road

Pebble Beach, CA 93953

(831) 373-1274

FAX (831) 373-2357

www.pbcasd.org

e-mail: mniccum@pbcasd.org

Board Meeting: Last Friday of each month at 9:30 a.m.

SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

Patrick Mathews, General Manager/CAO

128 Sun Street, Ste. 101

Salinas, CA 93901

(831) 775-3000

FAX (831) 755-1322

www.svswa.org

e-mail: info@svswa.org

Board Meeting: 3rd Thursday of each month at 6:00 p.m. in Gonzales Council Chambers.

REGIONAL AGENCIES/SPECIAL DISTRICTS (continued)

SAN BENITO COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT

Bob Martin Del Campo, Fire Chief
1979 Fairview Road
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 637-4475
FAX (831) 333-2660

SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Jeff Cattaneo, General Manager
30 Mansfield Road
P.O. Box 899
Hollister, CA 95024-0899
(831) 637-8218
FAX (831) 637-7267
www.sbcwd.com
Board Meeting: Last Wednesday of each month at 5:00 p.m.

SAN LORENZO VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Rick Rogers, District Manager
13060 Hwy. 9
Boulder Creek, CA 95006-9119
(831) 338-2153
FAX (831) 338-7986
www.slvwd.com
e-mail: rrogers@slvwd.com
Board Meeting: 1st & 3rd Thursday of each month at 5:30 p.m.

SAN LUCAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Justin Putich, President
P.O. Box 166
San Lucas, CA 93954
(831) 382-4410
FAX (831) 382-4441
e-mail: sanlucaswater@redshift.com
Board Meeting: 2nd Thursday of each month at 6:00 p.m.

REGIONAL AGENCIES/SPECIAL DISTRICTS (continued)

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Guy Preston, Executive Director

1523 Pacific Avenue

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

(831) 460-3200

FAX (831) 460-3215

www.sccrtoc.org

e-mail: info@sccrtc.org

Board Meeting: 1st & 3rd Thursdays of each month at 9:00 a.m.

SANTA CRUZ METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT

Alex Clifford, Secretary / General Manager

110 Vernon Street

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

(831) 426-6080

FAX (831) 426-6117

www.scmttd.com

e-mail: aclifford@scmttd.com

Board Meeting: 2nd & 4th Friday of each month at 9:00 a.m.

SANTA CRUZ PORT DISTRICT

Marian Olin, Port Director

135 5th Avenue

Santa Cruz, CA 95062

(831) 475-6161

FAX (831) 475-9558

www.santacruzharbor.org

e-mail: scpd@santacruzharbor.org

Commission Meeting: 4th Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m.

SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Steve Kovacs, Fire Chief

7 Erba Lane

Scotts Valley, CA 95066

(831) 438-0211

FAX (831) 438-0383

www.scottsvalleyfire.com

e-mail: skovacs@scottsvalleyfire.com

Board Meeting: 2nd Wednesday of each month at 6:30 p.m.

REGIONAL AGENCIES/SPECIAL DISTRICTS (continued)

SCOTTS VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Piret Harmon, General Manager

2 Civic Center Drive

P.O. Box 660006

Scotts Valley, CA 95066

(831) 438-2363

FAX (831) 438-6235

www.svwd.org

e-mail: contact@svwd.org

Board Meeting: 2nd Thursday of each month at 7:00 p.m.

SOLEDAD-MISSION RECREATION DISTRICT

Frances Bengtson, Executive Director

570 Walker Drive

Soledad, CA 93960

(831) 678-3745

FAX (831) 678-0120

www.soledadrec.com

e-mail: soledadrec@gmail.com

Board Meeting: 4th Monday of each month at 7:00 p.m.

SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT

Ron Duncan, General Manager

5180 Soquel Drive

P.O. Box 1550

Capitola, CA 95010

(831) 475-8500

FAX (831) 475-4291

www.soquelcreekwater.org

e-mail: custerv@soquelcreekwater.org

Board Meeting: 1st & 3rd Tuesday of each month at 6:00 p.m.

ZAYANTE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

John Stipes, Fire Chief

7700 East Zayante Road

Felton, CA 95018

(831) 335-5100

FAX (831) 335-5199

www.zayantefire.org

e-mail: jstipes@zayantefire.org

**STATE AGENCIES AND SELECTED
STATE & SUB-STATE DEPARTMENTS**

AIR RESOURCES BOARD

Richard Corey, Executive Officer
1001 I Street, 25th Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
(800) 242-4450
(916) 322-2990
www.arb.ca.gov

CALIFORNIA COASTAL COMMISSION

Jack Ainsworth, Executive Director
45 Fremont Street, Suite 2000
San Francisco, CA 94105
(415) 904-5201
FAX (415) 904-5400
www.coastal.ca.gov

CALIFORNIA COASTAL COMMISSION - Central Coast District

Dan Carl, Senior Deputy Director
725 Front Street, Suite 300
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(831) 427-4863
FAX (831) 427-4877
www.coastal.ca.gov

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION

David Hochschild, Chairman
1516 9th Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 654-4287
FAX (916) 653-9040
www.energy.ca.gov

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Jared Blumenfeld, Secretary
1001 I Street
Sacramento, CA 95812
(916) 323-2514
FAX (916) 324-0908
www.calepa.ca.gov

STATE AGENCIES (continued)

CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

Mark Ghilarducci, Director

3650 Schriever Avenue

Mather, CA 95655

(916) 845-8510

FAX (916) 845-8511

www.caloes.ca.gov

CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL-Monterey Area

Scott Lynch, Commander

960 E. Blanco Road

Salinas, CA 93901

(831) 796-2100

FAX (831) 424-2117

e-mail: pcamara@chp.ca.gov

CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL-Santa Cruz Area

Captain Christina Manriquez, Commander

10395 Soquel Drive

Aptos, CA 95003

(831) 662-0511

e-mail: cmanriquez@chp.ca.gov

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Susan Bransen, Executive Director

Bob Alvarado, Chair

1120 N. Street, (MS-52)

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 654-4245

FAX (916) 653-2134

www.catc.ca.gov

e-mail: ctc@catc.ca.gov

COASTAL CONSERVANCY

Sam Schuchat, Executive Officer

1515 Clay Street, 10th Floor

Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 286-1015

FAX (510) 286-0470

www.scc.ca.gov

e-mail: sam.schucat@scc.ca.gov

STATE AGENCIES (continued)

CONSERVATION, DEPARTMENT OF

David Bunn, Director
801 K Street, MS 24-01
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 322-1080
FAX (916) 319-9533
www.conservation.ca.gov
e-mail: webmaster@consrv.ca.gov

CONSUMER AFFAIRS, DEPARTMENT OF

Dean R. Graflio, Director
1625 North Market Blvd., Suite N-112
Sacramento, CA 95834
(916) 445-1254
FAX (916) 574-8613
For consumer Information and questions:
(800) 952-5210
www.dca.ca.gov

FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION

Loressa Hon, Acting Executive Director

1102 Q Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95811
(916) 322-5660
FAX (916) 322-7530
www.fppc.ca.gov
e-mail: executivedirector@fppc.ca.gov

FISH & WILDLIFE, DEPARTMENT OF

Charlton H. Brown, Director
1416 9th Street, 12th Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 445-0411
FAX (916) 653-7387
www.wildlife.ca.gov

STATE AGENCIES (continued)

FISH & WILDLIFE, DEPARTMENT OF

Marine Region Headquarters (Region 7)

Dr. Craig Shuman, Regional Manager
20 Lower Ragsdale Drive, Suite 100
Monterey, CA 93940
(831) 649-2870
www.wildlife.ca.gov

Office of Spill Prevention & Response

Stephen L. Edinger, Administrator
(916) 445-9338
1700 K Street, Suite 250
Sacramento, CA 95811
FAX (916) 324-9786
www.wildlife.ca.gov

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY

Micheal Wildening, Secretary
1600 9th Street, Room 460
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 654-3454
FAX (916) 654-3343
www.chhs.ca.gov

HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, DEPARTMENT OF

Ben Metcalf, Director
2020 West El Camino Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95833
(916) 263-7400
www.hcd.ca.gov

OFFICE OF PLANNING & RESEARCH

Kate Gordan, Director
P.O. Box 3044
1400 Tenth Street
Sacramento, CA 95812-3044
(916) 332-2318
FAX (916) 324-9936
www.opr.ca.gov

STATE AGENCIES (continued)

PARKS & RECREATION, DEPARTMENT OF

Lisa Mangat, Director
1416 9th Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 653-6995
FAX (916) 657-3903
www.parks.ca.gov
e-mail: info@parks.ca.gov

Monterey District

Brent Marshall, District Superintendent
2211 Garden Road
Monterey, CA 93940
(831) 649-2836
FAX (831) 647-6239

Santa Cruz District

William Dall, Acting District Superintendent
303 Big Trees Park Road
Felton, CA 95018-9660
(831) 355-6318

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

Micheal Picker, President
505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 5218
San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 703-2782
FAX (415) 703-1758
www.cpuc.ca.gov

RESOURCES RECYCLING & RECOVER, DEPARTMENT OF

Scott Smithline, Director
1001 I Street
P.O. Box 4025
Sacramento, CA 95812-4025
(916) 322-4027
1-800-RECYCLE
www.calrecycleca.gov
email: opa@calrecycle.ca.gov

STATE AGENCIES (continued)

RESOURCES AGENCY

Wade Crowfoot, Secretary
1416 9th Street, Room 1311
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 653-5656
FAX (916) 653-8102
www.resources.ca.gov
email: secretary@resources.ca.gov

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD

Elieen Sobeck, Executive Director
P.O. Box 100
1001 I Street
Sacramento, CA 95812
(916) 341-5615
FAX (916) 341-5621
www.waterboards.ca.gov

Regional Water Quality Control Board

Central Coast Region
Dr. Jean-Pierre Wolff, Chair
895 Aerovista Place, Suite 101
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401
(805) 549-3147
FAX (805) 543-0397
www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralcoast
email: centralcoast@waterboards.ca.gov

TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF

Laurie Berman, Director
1120 N Street, MS 9
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 654-5266
FAX (916) 654-6608
www.dot.ca.gov

STATE AGENCIES (continued)

Department of Transportation, District #5

Tim Gubbins, Director
50 Higuera Street
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401
(805) 549-3127
FAX (805) 549-3329
www.dot.ca.gov/dist05
email: info-d5@dot.ca.gov

WATER RESOURCES, DEPARTMENT OF

Karla Nemeth, Director
1416 9th Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 653-5791
FAX (916) 653-6985
www.water.ca.gov

FEDERAL AGENCIES

AGRICULTURE, DEPARTMENT OF:

Central Coast Resource Conservation and Development Council, Inc.

Jeff Rodriguez, Coordinator
65 South Main Street, Suite 105
Templeton, CA 93465
(805) 434-0396 ext. 119
FAX (805) 434-0284
www.californialandcan.org
e-mail: jeff.rodriquez@ca.usda.gov

Natural Resources Conservation Service:

Hollister Office

Erika Boyland, District Conservationist
2337 Technology Parkway, Suite A
Hollister, CA 95023
(831) 637-4360
FAX (831) 636-7643
e-mail: erika.boyland@ca.usda.gov

Salinas Office

Erika Boyland, Acting District Conservationist
744-A LaGuardia Street, Bldg. A
Salinas, CA 93905
(831) 424-1036
FAX (831) 424-7289
www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov
e-mail: erika.boyland@ca.usda.gov

Capitola Office

Roger Tompkins, Acting District Conservationist
820 Bay Avenue, Suite 128
Capitola, CA 95010
(831) 475-1967
FAX (831) 475-3215
www.nrcs.usda.gov
e-mail: roger.tompkins@ca.usda.gov

FEDERAL AGENCIES (continued)

COMMERCE, DEPARTMENT OF: National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration

West Coast Regional Office

William Douros, Regional Director, ONMS
99 Pacific Street #100f
Monterey, CA 93940
(831) 647-1920
FAX (831) 647-1732

Monterey Bay National Marine Sanctuary

Main Office

Paul Michel, Superintendent
299 Pacific Street, Bldg. 455A
Monterey, CA 93940
(831) 647-4201
FAX (831) 647-4250
www.montereybay.noaa.gov
email: montereybay@noaa.gov

Santa Cruz Office

Lisa Uttel, Interim Director
110 Shaffer Road, Rm. 228A
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(831) 420-3661
(831) 420-3980
www.montereybay.noaa.gov
email: explorationcenter@noaa.gov

San Simeon Coastal Discovery Center

Hearst Castle State Beach
755 Hearst Castle Road
San Simeon, CA 93452
(805) 927-2145
FAX (805) 927-6577
email: Carolyn.skinder@noaa.gov

FEDERAL AGENCIES (continued)

COMMERCE, DEPARTMENT OF: (continued)

National Weather Service

Monterey Office

David Reynolds

21 Grace Hopper Avenue, Stop 5

Monterey, CA 93943-5505

Direct Line: (831) 656-1710 x222

(831) 656-1725

FAX (831) 656-1747

www.weather.gov/sanfrancisco

e-mail: david.reynolds@noaa.gov

DEFENSE, DEPARTMENT OF:

Army

U. S. Army Corps of Engineers, San Francisco District

Lt. Colonel Travis J. Rayfield

1455 Market Street, 16th Floor, Room 1668

San Francisco, CA 94103-1398

(415) 503-6700

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, South Pacific Division

Brig. Gen. D. Peter Helmlinger

1455 Market Street, #1760

San Francisco, CA 94103-1399

(415) 503-6503

Fort Hunter Liggett is a 164,762-acre installation. This installation acts as a field laboratory for the Test and Experimentation Command (TEC) as well as an exercise area for the National Guard and Reserves.

The 393-acre **Presidio of Monterey** houses the Defense Language Institute Foreign Language Center (DLIFLC). DLIFLC provides instruction in up to 84 languages to more than 3,000 students from all branches of the military in 750 classrooms, 21 language laboratories and eight computer labs.

FEDERAL AGENCIES (continued)

Department of Army, Presidio of Monterey

Colonel Lawrence Brown

DLI-FLC, POM

Presidio of Monterey, CA 93944-3227

(831) 242-5000

www.monterey.army.mil

Navy

The **Naval Postgraduate School** is the U.S. Navy's corporate university offering Masters and Ph.D. programs in engineering, science, technology, defense management and national security. Officers from all branches of service and more than 45 countries currently study at the Monterey campus. The institution houses state-of-the-art research facilities to support faculty and student research. NPS also provides executive education and distance learning programs for military officers and defense officials from around the world at every stage in their careers.

Naval Postgraduate School

President

Vice Admiral. Ann E. Rondeau USN (Ret.)

One University Circle

Monterey, CA 93943-5029

(831) 656-2511

FAX (831) 656-2337

www.nps.edu

e-mail: pao@nps.edu

CNIC// Naval Support Activity Monterey

Commanding Officer

CAPT Rich Wiley, USN

271 Stone Road

Monterey, CA 93943-5029

(831) 656-2279

FAX (831) 656-2961

www.cnic.navy.mil/Monterey/index.html

email: gk david@nps.edu

FEDERAL AGENCIES (continued)

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY:

EPA Region IX
Scott Pruitt, Regional Administrator
75 Hawthorne Street
San Francisco, CA 94105
(415) 947-8702
FAX (415) 947-3588
www.epa.gov/region09

Environmental Information Center

75 Hawthorne Street OPA-2
San Francisco, CA 94105
(415) 947-8000
FAX (415) 947-3598

FOREST SERVICE:

Los Padres National Forest

Monterey Ranger District

Tim Short, District Ranger
406 S. Mildred Avenue
King City, CA 93930
(831) 385-5434
FAX (831) 385-0628
www.r5.fs.fed.us/lospadres
e-mail: tshort@fs.fed.us

INTERIOR, DEPARTMENT OF THE:

Bureau of Land Management

California Coastal National Monument

Ben Blom, Field Manager
940 2nd Avenue
Marina, CA 93933
(831) 582-2200
FAX (831) 582-2266
e-mail: BLM_CA_Web_CCNM@blm.gov

FEDERAL AGENCIES (continued)

Bureau of Land Management

Fort Ord National Monument

Eric Morgan, Project Manager

940 2nd Avenue

Marina, CA 93933

(831) 582-2200

FAX (831) 582-2266

e-mail: emorgan@blm.gov

INTERIOR, DEPARTMENT OF:

Fish and Wildlife Service

Burlingame Office

Office of Law Enforcement

1633 Bayshore Highway, Suite 248

Burlingame, CA 94010

(650) 876-9078

FAX (650) 876-9701

www.fws.gov

Torrance Office

Office of Law Enforcement

370 Amapola Avenue, Suite 114

Torrance, CA 90501

(310) 328-1516

FAX (310) 328-6399

www.fws.gov/pacific

Ventura Fish and Wildlife Office

Diane K. Noda, Field Supervisor

2493 Portola Road, Suite B

Ventura, CA 93003

(805) 644-1766

FAX (805) 644-3958

www.fws.gov/ventura/

FEDERAL AGENCIES (continued)

TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF:

Coast Guard – Homeland Security

Coast Guard Station Monterey is primarily involved with maritime law enforcement and search and rescue along the California Coast. The 50 men and women assigned to the Station operate four small boats. Station Monterey also operates a Station in Santa Cruz Harbor on weekends, during the summer boating season and during surge requirements. Aircraft from San Francisco and Sacramento also serve the Monterey Bay region. The Coast Guard, unlike other branches of the military, is under the Department of Homeland Security in peacetime.

Lt. Ronald Kooper
Commanding Officer
U.S. Coast Guard Station
100 Lighthouse Avenue
Monterey, CA 93940
24 hr. (831) 647-7300
FAX (831) 647-7307
Emergency (831) 901-9807

Coast Guard Cutter Hawksbill, home ported in Monterey, enforces laws and treaties and performs search and rescue along the California Coast. The fourteen men and women assigned to the 87-foot patrol boat also help promote safety in the commercial fishing fleet.

BMCS Nicholas Pupo
OINC, USCGC Hawksbill (WPB87312)
100 Lighthouse Avenue (831) 647-7372
Monterey, CA 93940 FAX (831) 647-737

FEDERAL AGENCIES (continued)

Federal Highway Administration, California Division

Vincent Mammano, Division Administrator

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 4-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 498-5014

FAX (916) 498-5008

www.fhwa.dot.gov

Federal Highway Administration, Resource Center

Robert O'Loughlin, Director

201 Mission Street, Suite 1700

San Francisco, CA 94105

(415) 744-3823

FAX (415) 744-2620

www.fhwa.dot.gov

Federal Transit Administration, Region IX

Leslie T. Rogers, Regional Administrator

90 7th Street, Suite 15-300

San Francisco, CA 94105

(415) 734-9490

www.transit.dot.gov

NOTES:

NOTES: